CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE, CHICO, CA 95926
Phone (530) 895-4711 Fax (530) 895-4721
Thursday, May 20, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.

Posted Prior to 5:00 pm
Monday, May 17, 2021

REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Thursday, May 20, 2021
Closed Session — 5:30 P.M.
Regular Meeting — 6:00 P.M.

Video Conference for Regular Session
Zoom Meeting

Meeting ID: 987 5520 9786
Passcode: 707674

To access the meeting by phone dial any of the following numbers:
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C)

CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) ADVISORY

To protect our constituents, District officials requests all members of the public to follow
guidance provided by both the California Public Health Department and Butte County Public
Health restricting group events and gatherings and maintaining physical distancing. In
accordance with this and Governor Gavin Newsom’s Executive Order N-25-20, the Regular
Board Meeting will be held via Zoom. In-person participation by the public will not be available.
Remote public participation is available in the following ways: 1) Video Conference Zoom
Meeting, Meeting ID: 987 5520 9786, Passcode: 707674 2) Email public comments to
jmarciales@chicorec.com by 4:00 pm, Thursday, May 20, 2021. Comments not specific to an
agenda item will be read out loud during the public comment section of the Agenda, subject to
the customary 3-minute time limitation. If your comment is about a specific agenda item, please
note the item in the subject line of your email, and your comment will be read during that specific
agenda item. If you have any issues submitting a public comment via email, please contact the
District office at 530-895-4711 by the 4:00 p.m. deadline on May 20, 2021 and leave a
message; your comment will be read out load at the meeting.

Page 1 of 6


https://card.zoom.us/j/98755209786?pwd=a2JEUEhnWXRCVDJzWkRWd3c3RW03UT09
https://card.zoom.us/j/98755209786?pwd=a2JEUEhnWXRCVDJzWkRWd3c3RW03UT09
https://card.zoom.us/j/98755209786?pwd=a2JEUEhnWXRCVDJzWkRWd3c3RW03UT09
mailto:jmarciales@chicorec.com

1.0

2.0
2.1

3.0

CLOSED SESSION OF THE CHICO AREA RECREATION
AND PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
545 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE, CHICO, CA 95926
Phone (530) 895-4711 Fax (530) 895-4721
Thursday, May 20, 2021 — 5:30 p.m.

Posted Prior to 5:00 pm
Monday, May 17, 2021

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

CLOSED SESSION
Pursuant to Government Code §54957 — Labor Negotiations with SEIU Local 1021, Local
39, Management, and Non-Represented Staff

OPEN SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

Adjourn to the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation
and Park District. If the Board is unable to conclude its discussion of Closed Session
items by 6:00 p.m., it will return to Closed Session at the end of this evening’s meeting.

Page 2 of 6



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE, CHICO, CA 95926
Phone (530) 895-4711 Fax (530) 895-4721
Thursday, May 20, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.

Posted Prior to 5:00 pm

Monday, May 17, 2021
BOARD MEMBERS: CARD STAFF:
Tom Lando, Chair Ann Willmann, General Manager
Michael McGinnis, Vice Chair Heather Childs, Finance Manager
Thomas Nickell Jennifer Marciales, Executive Assistant

Michael Worley
Dave Donnan

GENERAL INFORMATION:

1.

Agendas:
Agendas are available on our website at https://www.chicorec.com/board-meetings.

Agenda Items:
Agenda items are available for public inspection. Staff reports and supporting documentation are
available on our website at https://www.chicorec.com/board-meeting.

Items Not Appearing On Posted Agenda:

This agenda was posted at least 72 hours in advance of this meeting. For each item not appearing
on the posted agenda upon which the Board wishes to take action, it must make one of the following
determinations:

a. Determine by a majority vote that an emergency exists as defined in Government Code 54956.5.

b. Determine by a two-thirds vote or by a unanimous vote if less than two-thirds of the Board is
present, that the need to take action arose subsequent to the agenda being posted.

c. Determine that the item appeared on a posted agenda for a meeting occurring not more than
five calendar days prior to this meeting, and the item was continued to this meeting.

Notwithstanding the above, items may be added to the agenda for Board discussion only or to
acknowledge receipt of correspondence or other information.

Consent Agenda: All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will
be enacted by one motion. Resolutions will be read by title only. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless members of the Board, or persons in the audience, request specific
items to be removed from the Consent Agenda to the Regular Agenda for separate discussion, prior
to the time the Board votes on the motion to adopt the Consent Agenda. If any item(s) are removed
from the Consent Agenda, the item(s) will be considered at the beginning of the Regular Agenda.

Assistance for the Disabled: If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation to participate
in the meeting, please contact the CARD Office at (530) 895-4711 at least 48 hours prior to the
start of the meeting so the necessary arrangements can be made.

Identity of Speakers: Speakers are asked to state their names before speaking.

Page 3 of 6


https://www.chicorec.com/board-meetings
https://www.chicorec.com/board-meeting

1.2

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0
5.1

5.2

5.3

6.0
6.1

7.0
7.1

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CHICO AREA
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Thursday, May 20, 2021 — 6:00 p.m.

Posted Prior to 5:00 pm
Monday, May 17, 2021

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
Roll Call

Closed Session Announcement

CORRESPONDENCE
There is no correspondence.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

NOTE: The Chico Area Recreation and Park District Board of Directors may take official
action only on items included in the posted agenda for a specific scheduled meeting.
Items addressed during the Public Comment section are generally matters not included
on the agenda and therefore, the Board will not take action at this scheduled meeting.
However, such items may be put on the agenda for a future meeting. The public shall
have the opportunity to address items that are on the posted agenda.

PRESENTATIONS
There are no presentations.

CONSENT AGENDA
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of April 15, 2021
Action Requested — that the Board of Directors approve the minutes as submitted

Monthly Bills and Refund Register - Action Requested — that the Board of Directors
authorize payment of the monthly bills and approve the refund register

Monthly Financial Report - Action Requested — that the Board of Directors review and
approve the Monthly Financial Report

REGULAR AGENDA
Items Removed from the Consent Agenda

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

District Update (Staff Report 21-15) — General Manager Willmann will provide an update
to the Board of current projects and District updates, including, but not limited to, Park
Operations, Recreation Programs, Afterschool Programs, Facility Rentals, Pickleball, and
Bocce Ball - Information/Possible Action

Page 4 of 6



7.2

7.3

7.4

8.1

8.2

8.3

Public Hearing for Budget for Fiscal Year 2021/2022 (Staff Report 21-16)

Public Hearing — Opportunity to appear and be heard regarding the proposed adoption
of the Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and Park District
Adopting the Final Budget for the 2021/2022 Fiscal Year.

Public Hearing and Resolution Approving Engineer’s Reports, Confirming Diagrams and
Assessments and Ordering the Continuation of the Levy of Assessments for Fiscal Year
2021-22 for the Oak Way, Amber Grove/Greenfield, and Baroni Neighborhood Park and
Open Space (No. LLD 001-005) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment Districts (Staff
Report 21-17) - Action Requested — that the Board of Directors hold a public hearing,
consider all public comments, and approve Resolution 21-9 approving the Engineer’s
Reports, confirming the diagrams and assessments, and ordering the continuation of
the levy of assessments for fiscal year 2021-22 for the QOak Way, Amber
Grove/Greenfield, and Baroni Neighborhood Park and Open Space (No. LLD 001-005)
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment Districts.

Rotary Centennial Park (Staff Report 21-18) - Action Requested — that the Board of
Directors authorize the General Manager to utilize $200,000 from the District’s
unassigned fund to complete the Rotary Centennial Park project.

NEW BUSINESS

Conveyance of Husa Ranch/Nob Hill Neighborhood Park and Hartley Neighborhood Park
(Staff Report 21-19) - Action Requested — that the Board of Directors (1) Approve
Resolution 21-10 authorizing the transfer and conveyance of Husa Ranch/Nob Hill
Neighborhood Park, Assessor’s Parcel Nos. 002-640-069 and 002-590-053, and the pass
through of that portion of the annual assessment associated with Chico Maintenance
District Nos. 503 and 525 appropriated for the operation and maintenance of the park,
and approving the exchange and acceptance of the Benefit Assessment District
proceeds for Husa Ranch/Nob Hill Neighborhood Park and Open Space Landscape and
Lighting District #001-08, (2) Approve Resolution 21-11 authorizing the transfer and
conveyance of Hartley Neighborhood Park, Assessors Parcel No. 006-690-052, and the
pass through of that portion of the annual assessment associated with Chico
Maintenance District No. 582/A16 appropriated for the operation and maintenance of
the park, and (3) Authorize the General Manager to utilize up to $50,000 from the
District’s General Fund to purchase additional equipment needed for maintenance and
operations.

Employee COVID 19 Vaccinations (Staff Report 21-20) - Action Requested — that the
Board of Directors direct staff how to proceed.

General Manager Recruitment (Staff Report 21-21) - Action Requested — that the Board
of Directors direct staff to contract with Bob Murray and Associates in an amount not to
exceed $25,000 to assist with the General Manager recruitment.

Page 5 of 6



9.0 BOARD OF DIRECTORS' REPORTS/SPECIAL ASSIGNMENTS
9.1 Butte County Special Districts Association/LAFCO

9.2  Other Reports

10.0 DIRECTORS’' COMMENTS
Opportunity for the Board to comment on items not listed on the agenda.

11.0 GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS
11.1 General Manager’s Update

12.0 STAFF COMMENTS
Opportunity for Staff to comment on items not listed on the agenda.

13.0 ADJOURNMENT

Adjourn to the next meeting of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and
Park District.

Page 6 of 6



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CHICO AREA
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
545 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE, CHICO, CA 95926

(Draft)
MINUTES
April 15, 2021

Board Members Present: Tom Lando, Chair

Michael McGinnis, Vice Chair
Thomas Nickell, Board Member
Michael Worley, Board Member
Dave Donnan, Board Member

Staff Members Present: Ann Willmann, General Manager

Jason Bougie, Director of Parks and Recreation
Michelle Niven, Human Resources Manager
Heather Childs, Finance Manager

Jennifer Marciales, Executive Assistant

Legal Counsel Present: Jeff Carter, Attorney at Law

1.0
1.1

1.2

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

CALL TO ORDER

Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 6:16 p.m., and roll call was taken as noted above.
Director Nickell and Director Worley appeared via Zoom Conference. Director Nickell
appeared at 6:21 pm.

Closed Session Announcement
Chair Lando stated that direction was given to staff.

CORRESPONDENCE
There was no correspondence.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no comments.

PRESENTATIONS
There were no presentations.

CONSENT AGENDA

M/S/C/ (Directors Donnan/McGinnis) that the Board of Directors approves the
consent agenda as presented.

The roll call vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Lando, McGinnis, Donnan, Worley

Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Nickell

REGULAR AGENDA
No items were removed from the consent agenda.
Page 1 of 3



7.1

8.0
8.1

8.2

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Resolution Declaring the Board’s Intention to Continue to Levy the Assessments for
Fiscal Year 2021-22, Preliminarily Approving the Engineer’s Reports, and providing for
Notice of a Public Hearing on May 20, 2021, for the Oak Way, Amber Grove/Greenfield,
and Baroni Neighborhood Park and Open Space (No. LLD 001-05) Landscaping and
Lighting Assessment Districts

M/S/C/ (Directors McGinnis/Donnan) that the Board of Directors approves the
Resolution of Intention to Continue to Levy the Assessments for Fiscal Year 2021-22,
Preliminarily approving the Engineer’s Report, and Providing for Notice of a Public
Hearing on May 20, 2021, for the Oak Way, Amber Grove/Greenfield, and Baroni
Neighborhood Park and Open Space (No. LLD 001-05) Landscaping and Lighting
Assessment Districts.

The roll call vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Lando, McGinnis, Donnan, Worley

Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Nickell

NEW BUSINESS
Resolution 21-7 of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and Park District
Adopting the Preliminary Budget for the 2021-2022 Fiscal Year

M/S/C/ (Directors McGinnis/Donnan) that the Board of Directors adopts
Resolution 21-7 which adopts the Preliminary Budget for the 2021-2022 fiscal year,
makes it available for public inspection, and determines that the public hearing
regarding the Preliminary Budget will be conducted on May 20, 2021, at the Regular
Board Meeting, and the Board will consider adoption of the Final Budget for Fiscal Year
2021-2022 at the Regular Board Meeting on June 17, 2021.

The roll call vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Lando, McGinnis, Donnan, Worley

Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Nickell

Line of Credit with Golden Valley Bank

Director Lando stated that he may have a perceived conflict and will therefore abstain
from this discussion.

M/S/C/ (Directors Worley/Donnan) that the Board of Directors directs staff to not
renew the line of credit with Golden Valley Bank.

The roll call vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: McGinnis, Nickell, Donnan, Worley
Noes: None
Abstain: Lando
Absent: None
Page 2 of 3



8.3

9.1

9.2

10.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

LAFCO Election Ballot

Director Lando stated that he may have a perceived conflict and will therefore abstain
from this discussion.

M/S/C/ (Directors McGinnis/Worley) that the Board of Directors votes for Dave
Donnan for Regular “Non-Enterprise” Member.

The roll call vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: McGinnis, Nickell, Donnan, Worley

Noes: None

Abstain: Lando

Absent: None

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' REPORTS/SPECIAL ASSIGNMENTS
Butte County Special Districts Association/LAFCO
There were no comments.

Other Reports
There were no comments.

DIRECTORS' COMMENTS
The Board of Directors thanked Park and Recreation Director Bougie for his work at
CARD and wished him good luck on his new venture.

GENERAL MANAGER’'S COMMENTS
There were no comments.

STAFF COMMENTS

Park and Recreation Director Bougie stated that CARD plays a vital role in our
community, and he has appreciated his employment with CARD over the last couple of
years.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors was
adjourned at 6:32 p.m. to the next meeting of the Board of Directors of the Chico Area
Recreation and Park District.

Respectfully submitted,

Ann Willmann
Secretary to the Board

Page 3 of 3



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BOARD PROGRAM SUMMARY 2020-2021
April 2021
83% of the Year

AFTERSCHOOL

CAMPS

We are at 44% of Budgeted Revenues and 35% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is $403,299.44 less than this time
last year.

We are at 53% of Budgeted Revenues and 52% of Budgeted
Expenses. CAMPS are seasonal. The majority run June-August.
The rest are during school breaks in December/January and
March. Our Net Income is currently $67,272.71 less than this
time last year.

BUDGET CURRENT YTD [PRIOR YTD BUDGET CURRENT YTD |PRIOR YTD
REVENUE | $2,800,642.00 | $1,224,019.11 | $1,838,211.38 REVENUE | $ 309,205.00 | $ 163,211.49 [ $ 255,909.00
EXPENSES | $ 1,616,975.00 | $ 564,930.17 | $ 775,823.00 EXPENSES | $ 192,283.00 | $§ 100,318.42 [ $ 125,743.22
AFTERSCHOOL CAMPS
$3,000,000.00 $350,000.00
$300,000.00
$2,000,000.00 $250,000.00 m Budget
$1,000,000.00 | | l I I 200,000, 00 M Budget %
b - . N A.l $150,000.00 .
5. < l || $100,000.00 «, W Corrent
Revenue Expense Net Income $50,000.00 . ; W.Erior
6 - - -
M Budget ®Budget% ® Current M Prior Revenue Expense Net Income

AQUATICS

CLASSES

We are at 80% of Budgeted Revenues and 56% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is currently $14,822.71 more than
this time last year.

We are at 35% of Budgeted Revenues and 38% of Budgeted
Expenses. We have various classes that run throughout the
year. Our Net Income is currently $40,567.81 less than this

time last year.

BUDGET CURRENT YTD [PRIOR YTD BUDGET CURRENT YTD [PRIOR YTD
REVENUE [$ 150,487.00|$ 120,186.25[$ 111,748.19 REVENUE [$ 98625.00|% 34,879.18|$ 153,508.83
EXPENSES | $ 140,290.00 | $ 78,302.70 | $ 84,687.35 EXPENSES|$ 6037500 |$ 2275747 |% 100,819.31
AQUATICS CLASSES

$200,000.00 $200,000.00

$150,000.00 m Budget $150,000.00 m Budget

$100,000.00 H Budget % $100,000.00 W Budget %

£ mC
$50,000.00 j Current $50,000.00 . . I l urrent
o ® Prior o * W Prior
S- - . A 3 % -
Revenue Expense Net Income Revenue Expense Net Income

Page 1 of 3




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BOARD PROGRAM SUMMARY 2020-2021
April 2021
83% of the Year

ADULT SPORTS

YOUTH SPORTS

We are at -2% of Budgeted Revenues and 5% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is $67,847.45 less than this time
last year.

We are at 41% of Budgeted Revenues and 29% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is $37,686.83 less than this time
last year.

BUDGET CURRENT YTD |PRIOR YTD

BUDGET CURRENT YTD |PRIOR YTD

REVENUE | $ 215,719.00 | $ (3,263.79)| $ 144,599.85 REVENUE |$ 235,000.00|$% 9605229 |$ 180,073.59
EXPENSES | $ 133,294.00 | $ 7,23488 | $ 87,251.07 EXPENSES | $§ 165250.00 | $ 47,791.35|$ 94,125.82
ADULT SPORTS YOUTH SPORTS

$250,000.00 $250,000.00
$200,000.00 $200,000.00
# Budget ® Budget
$150,000.00 $150,000.00
® Budget % M Budget %
$100,000.00 $100,000.00
R—— ® Current # Current
T I o Prior $50,090.00 s .I ® Prior

Revenue Expense Net Income

$(50,000.00)

SENIORS

Revenue Expense Net Income

SPECIAL EVENTS

We are at 58% of Budgeted Revenues and 91% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is $32,487.03 less than this time
last year.

We are at 0% of Budgeted Revenues and 0% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is $280.03 less than this time last
year. With Special Events, we often incur expenses prior to
receiving revenue (through either entrance fees or
sponsorships).

BUDGET CURRENT YTD [PRIOR YTD BUDGET CURRENT YTD |PRIOR YTD
REVENUE [$ 38500.00|% 22513.00|% 76,280.20 REVENUE | $ 7,350.00 | $ - $ 5,847.40
EXPENSES|$ 32,150.00|$ 29,105.70|$ 50,385.87 EXPENSES | $ 8,850.00 | $ - $ 5,667.37
SENIORS SPECIAL EVENTS
$100,000.00 $10,000.00
$80,000.00 $8,000.00
$60,000.00 M Budget $6,000.00 M Budget
$40,000.00 ® Budget % 54,000.00 I | ® Budget %
' $2,000.00
$20,000.00 . ; . l # Current 5 — ® Current
$- - = W ® Prior $(2,000.00) - @ Prior
$(20,000.00) $(4,000.00)
Revenue Expense Net Income Revenue Expense Net Income

Page 2 of 3



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BOARD PROGRAM SUMMARY 2020-2021
April 2021

83%

of the Year

FACILITY RENTAL

We are at 82% of Budgeted Revenues and 79% of Budgeted We are at 27% of Budgeted Revenues and 2% of Budgeted
Expenses. Our Net Income is $16,001.64 less than this time Expenses. Our Net Income is $145,287.66 less than this time
last year. last year.
BUDGET CURRENT YTD |PRIOR YTD BUDGET CURRENT YTD |PRIOR YTD
REVENUE | $ 174,960.00 | $§ 142756.54 177,611.05 REVENUE | $ 222,250.00 |$ 59,639.80 | $§ 237,326.76
EXPENSES [ $ 111,163.00 | $ 87,863.93 106,716.80 EXPENSES | $ 35,250.00 | $ 846.30 | $ 33,245.60
NATURE CENTER FACILITY RENTAL
$200,000.00 $250,000.00
$150,000.00 ® Budget R0 B Budget
$150,000.00
$100,000.00 W Budget % ® Budget %
) $100,000.00 .
$50,000.00 e ; = Current
2O 50,000.00
@ Prior ! W Prior
- 4. - &
Net Income Revenue Expense Net Income

Revenue

Expense

Page 3 of 3




€40 ]

(St L¥8°L9) %2y 8L'8bE° LS (82°¢81) 00°080°LE1 19°€26°26 %EL- (29'86¥°0L) 68'LZ.L°L 00'S2¥'28 SLYOdS 17NAV TV.LOL
GZ'/80'€y %95 (52269°LY) = (00'022'58) [CERGER2) %9 (05°0L9'%) (05°0L9'%) (00'5L1L62) S3IDOVM STVIDI4H0
66'1LE6'61 %E9 (52026°12) = (00°088'¥€) (rz ove'se) %S (92'886°L) (92886°L) (0o0'628'2€E) SIOVM INIL-L¥Vd
00022 %8 (0002e'2) - (00°008'%) 2 %0 = - - S3IDINY3S LOVHINOD
- %0 - - = - %0 s - - ONIHLOTD
- %0 C - = . %0 - - = NOILYLYOdSNVYL NVHOO¥d
66'9/9'vL %0. (2s°z1€'51) (8L¢8L) (00022'12) (sevizoL) %P (z9'5€9) (s8°8.¢) (0o0'058'91) S317ddNS NVYOO0Nd
(yoco8'spL)  |%lS S8°66S il - 00°002'¥82 6.'286'812 %2- (6L€92'c) 00°00.'vL 00'6LL'GLE INOONI

SI¥0dS 11nav

(18°295'0%) %1L0L 25°6892S (¢v'698°L) 00°05¢°2S 62'821°92 %2ZE LrzLzL LZ'SLS 00'052°8S S3SSV1D TVLOL
6848192 %b8 (y¥'091 ' v¥) (05°681°2) (00°005°2S) (S'645'02) %Ly (55°626°21) (05 05¢€'Y) (00°525'8€) SIOVM HOLONYULSNI
08°20S'/2 %61 (08°205'22) £ (00°000°s€) = %0 = - - SIOVM IANIL-L¥Vd
06'91€'22 %L0L (z8'¥58'92) (1L5598) (00°005'92) (80°2¢€'s1) %ET (z6°2£5'Y) (ze'5£9'2) (0o0's28'61) S3IDIAYIS LOVHINOD
Z %0 = = - - %0 E = = ONIHLO1D
§z'2s0'e %Sh (sz'962'2) (c0°'52) (00°051°s) (o0'LeL'L) %l (00'¥¥2) = (00'526°L) S3IMddNS WYYDO0¥d
- %0 2 g = - %0 - - g ONISILYIAQY
(s9°629'8LL)  |%06 £8°'805°€S1 190/2'L 00005121 z8'5h.L'e9 %SE 81'6.8'VE £0°667'L 00'529'86 3NOONI

S3SSVI10

1228l %E9L $8'090°LZ 00°02%'L 00°059°9L (55°989°1€) %L Ly S9°€88° LY (9¢"1¥2) 00°261°0L SOILVNOV TVLOL
ov'€TL'9 %09 (zv'286'28) = (00°005°8€1) (86°56£'25) %65 (zov9z'9.) (oo0'0z1) (00°099'821) S3IOVM INIL-1H¥Vd
(00'¥62°L) %0 = - (00°000°9) (00°986') %92 (00'¥62°L) (oo'¥62°1) (00°082'9) SIOVM HOLONYLSNI
- %0 - - 3 = %0 - - - S3DINYIS LOVHINOD
: %0 - = - s %0 - - - ONIHLOTD
GZ'SSY'L %¥e (6'669°L) = (0000z°2) (ze'509'y) %S (89°¥¥2) (00°82) (00°058'%) S317ddNS WYYD0¥d
90°8EY'8 %99 6L8vLLLL 00°02¥'L 00°05€'891 G2°00€'0€ %08 Gz'98L'0zZlL ¥9°00L'L 00°/8%'051 JNOONI

SJILVNOV

(61°16.°99) %98 92789621 (00°600°L) 00°2.20°0SL £6'820'%S %¥bS 10°€68°29 (€6°116°2) 00°226°9L1L SdINVD TVLOL
002€9°L %.2 (00°088'8) - (00°000°¢€) (00'2s6°91) %L (o0'8¥z’L) - (o0'00z'8t) SIOVM HOLONYLSNI
(Lv'862'Y) %6 (z0's52'€9) : (0oo0'802'821) (2s'618'58) %59 (et'€55°29) (e6'L¥2'2) (0oo'eLg'c0L) SIOVM INIL-1¥Vd
9L'¥26'SL %9/ Ly vSt'vy) (00'600°1) (00°005°8S) (52'69%'¥2) %S (sz'0£5°82) - (00°000'€S) S3IDIAYIS LOVHLINOD
SZ'L¥0'2 %9¢€L (sz'1¥0°2) - (00°005°L) (0000g') %0 = - (00°00¢g'e) NOILVLHOdSNVYL NVYOOHd
ze1L99'Y %LE (90°8t¥9°2) = (00°052°02) (9z'ezt'LL) %Lz (r2986'2) = (00°0L¥'¥L) S3NddNS WYYOO0¥d
(1L6°162°26) %59 00'€96'652 - 00°0£5'26€ 1G'€66'GYL %ES 6V LLZ'E9lL (00021) 00'502'60€ JINOONI

SdINVD

(vv'662°€0F)  [%60L 8€°88€290°L 11°982°L2 0£°099°9.6 90°'8.5V2S %95 #6'880°659 (06°91L2°952) 00°299°¢8L°L JOOHOS¥IL4V TVLIOL
12'282'8/L %L9 (L26£8'9€/) (09°¢ve) (02'998°'¢60°L) [(95'9Z¥'196) %.LE (¥ 255'865) (ZLgoL'LLL) (00'¥86'615'L) SIOVM JNIL-LYVd
00625 %92 (00°s28) - (00°000°2) (00°000'2) %0 5 - (00°000°2) S3DIAYIS LOVHINOD
95'680°'2¢ %95 (6z'85%'8€) (L¥052'2) (00°8+2'89) (,z'819'88) %L (eL228'9) = (00'1L66'v6) S3MddNS WYYDO0¥d
- %0 - E = - %0 - : = JINOONI
(Lz'zel'vl9)  |%98 8e'L1Z'8es’L ¥8°08€'0¢ 00'5LL'07L' 68'229'9/5°L  %b¥ LLelo'vee't  (€2°150'vL) 00'2+9'008°2 JINOONI

JOOHOSYILIV
ieap Aq 33bpng J0 ¥, alA 0z02 [udy 18bpng 10bpng 18bpng jo % ala 1202 ludy Jabpng NOILLdINOS3a

3duasayIq 0202-6102 0202-6102 0202-6102 Buluiewasy 1202-0202 1202-0202 1202-0202

1eaA 93U} 4O %E8 PUE 0L YIUOW

Leoz TRidv

1202-020Z AMVININNS INVY¥D0¥Ud
1ORILSIA MAVd ANV NOILVIHOIY VIYV ODIHOD



gioe

(¥9'100°9L) %8Y SZ'v68°0L $£°289°¢ 00°08Z°9vL 67068 %98 19°'268'%S (€L¥8¢°L) 00°26.°¢9 ¥ILNID UNLYN TVIOL
- %0 E E - s %0 - - £ HNSNI ALITIAVIT® ALYIHONd
< %0 - = - - %0 - - - 1IN3Y
- %0 - - # = %0 = - . OVITIN
1€£°80€'9L %65 (6€z89'81L) (se18) (00005°1€) (86°'520'01L) %61 (zo'v2£'T) (00°5) (0oo0-00¥'zL) S317ddNS NVYDO0¥d
S0'eee’l %t (s6°258°2) (06291) (00°005'9) 06'¥25'L %0 (06'v2s'L) (Lz'292) = S3IDINYIS LOVHINOD
- %0 B = - - %0 - - & IUVMLAOS/ININDINDI
- %0 - = E - %0 - - - ONIAJOD
- %0 - - - - %0 - - - ONISILYIAAY
2 %0 = - - - %0 - 5 = ONINIVYL 44V1S
- %0 - = - - %0 - - 2 ONIHLO1D
. %0 - A - : %0 - - - JONVHNSNI OM
ob'zel'z %0 (ot'z8L'?) - & = %0 : - - IVOIaaN
¥0'95€'S %0 (¥0°'95¢'c) (y6121) - = %0 = = - ININIYILIY
B %0 = - - - %0 = & = VoI
(50 22¢'t) %LS (96°2£9'62) (sz06L°1) (00°02€'251) (66262'1L) %G8 (1L0'596'c8) (88°L¥0'6) (00°€9.'86) S3IOVM INIL-1H¥Vd
- %0 s 2 = - %0 - - 2 SIOVM INIL-TINA
28'¥65'C %0 - = 00°000'LL 8L's0¥'L %92 z8'v65'C - 00°000°0} LN3IWMOAN3I
= %0 : - - & %0 - = - ONIANNS LNVHO
(68°69L°01) %.L2Y 68'05€'LC Z8'v65'C 00'000'S (oo'L8L'0L) %8LLL 00'L8LLL 9e'seL'e 00°000'L (SNOILVYNOQ) ONISIVYANNA
(05'619) %8S 0S'¥%0'Z - 00°005'¢ (0oo's2P'L) %0 00°62¥'L - = STVLNIY ALITIOVS
(v6'659'92) %8 99°G1Z'¥Sl 96°'€99'C 00°001°ZZ€ 8Z'¥0¥'9€ %8L 2L 555'/21L 00'¥0Z's 00°096'¢9L JINOONI
Y3IN3ID JUNIVN
16°6LE %22 (26°61€) (00°961) (00°05¥°1L) (00°005°1) %0 = E (00°005°L) SLN3AZT TVIO3dS TVLOL
05'65 %EL (05°65) - (00°05%) - %0 e - = S3IOVM INIL-1H¥Vd
1€618'C %88 (1e518°2) = (00°002'€) (00°000°¢) %0 - - (00°000°¢) S3IDIAYIS LOVHINOD
- %0 - 5 2 E %0 - - - ERVERI]
95'269'C %8¢ (95'269'2) (0o0°s5€) (00'00L2) (00°058°s) %0 - - (00°058°s) S317ddNS NYYOO0Nd
(ot L¥2's) %95 oY’ Lve's 00651 00°00€'6 00°0S€°Z %0 = = 00°05¢‘2 3NOONI
SIN3AT 1VID3dS
(€0 28¥°2¢) %LLL £€'768°SZ (26°€56) 0000222 0L2v6°CL %¥0L- (02°265°9) (08'sov'vL) 00°0S€°9 ] SINVHO0¥d ¥OINIS TVLOL
ZL16L'9 %101 (voL8'Lz) (09'822'L) (00°005°L2) 0Lv2L'L %801 (0L£v29'G1L) (08'stL'c) (00005 %1) SIOVM HOLONYLSNI
6E 5L 0L %Ly (6evSL0L) - (00002°12) (00'00z'1) %0 - - (00'002'}) SIOVM INIL-LYVd
rb'688'C %b9 (rvr99g'9lL) - (00005°52) (oo'61) %001 (oo'L8t'el) (oo'L8¥'cL) (00°005°cL) S3DIAYIS LOVHINOD
- %0 3 = - - %0 - E = NOILYLYOJdSNVYL NVYD0¥d
29'8¥0'C %0t (z9°8%0°2) - (00°00L°s) (00°056°2) %0 - - (00'056'2) S3I1ddNS WVY¥OO0¥d
(0z'292'€S) %6. 0z'082'9/L 89'vze 00°000'96 00°/86'Gl %8S 00°€15'2Z 001222 00°005'8€ JINOONI
SINVYD0Yd JOINIS
(£8'989°.¢) %96 LLLY6'S8 (L0"02) 00°056°68 90'68¥°LZ %69 ¥6'092°8¥ LTELL'S 00'05.°69 SLY¥OdS HLNOA V.LOL
- %0 - e = = %0 - - = SIDOVM STVIDIHH0
§2'€90'0€ %0/ (88°'516'€2) (95°1L¥) (00°000's01) (2£°262'98) %bE (c9zsg'et) (0£'868'8) (00°059°0€ L) S3IOVM INIL-1L¥Vd
= %0 - - - - %0 < - - S3DJIAYIS LOVHINOD
C: %0 : - - - %0 - = - ONIHLOTD
- %0 = = (00°00%) - %0 3 # - NOILYLHOdSNVYHL WYHOO¥d
[4AVErA-]) %69 (¥6'602'02) (s¥'82) (00051'62) (8z'1L99'0¢) %Ll (z2'8¢6'€) (09'2¥€°1) (00°009'¥€) S3IMddNS WYYO0¥d
(0g°120'v8) %08 65°€20'081 - 00°005'v22 LL'/¥6'8€E1L %Ly 62'250'96 /161002 00°000°5€2 JINODNI
S1¥0dS HLNOA
1eaj Aq 3abpng J0 %, alA 020z 1udy jobpng 3ebpng 19bpng jo % aiA 1202 judy 19bpng NOILdI¥OS3a
asuasaylq 0202-6102 0202-6102 0202-6102 Bujureway 1202-0202 1202-0202 1202-0202

1eaA 9} JO %E8 PUE 0L YIUOW
1202 MHdV

1202-020Z ANVININNS INVHDONd

LOIMLSIA Y¥Vd ANV NOILVINOIY VINV OOIHD



giog

- - - - = (00°0) -
(€5°202°0€9)  |%96 v0'580°v20°L  (¥S'286°L2) 0£'260°221L°L 61'5.6°C69 %6€ L5°28E 'Sy (81'¥69°8LE) 00°8S€°LEL°L ANVNNNS NV¥90¥d TVLOL
$8'€ZLV9L %8L (82'v85°LY9) (29°558%9) (00°000°228) (95°6€0°Z¥7L) %LL (109 LLY) (99°252%9) (00°005°619) NINQV % "OSIIN - NOILVI¥O3Y TVL1O0L
(99'859°G) %18 (LL'2vscey) (¥9°568°6) (00°000'7€S) (Z1°66L°0%1) %9L (eg°002'6EY) (0€°026'65) (00°000°08S) S3IOVM INIL TN
¥2'608'1L9L %8. (Lt'e82'961) (yo'L18'8L) (00°000°152) €2T'v.6've %0 (€2¥26'¥E) (00°560'Y) - SIOVM INWIL-L¥Vd
= %0 - = (00000°0L) (00000°01L) 0 2 = (00'000°0L) JNILYIANOMOY
- %0 - 2 - . %0 - 5 £ ONIHLO1D
9,0l %0 (e°01) e = - %0 . - - S311ddNS 301440
L9z8 %0 (19z8) - % = %0 = - - JOVITIN
00622 %0 (00'622) (00'622) - - %0 £ 00622 = S3ON3YI4INOD
8€'€99'LL %YS (2£596°LL) = (00'000°22) (10'869'12) %L (66°1L0€) & (00°000'22) HOILON VYOI /SNOILYDITaNnd
(6¥2L0'Y) %le- 0L'620'L L0'0% (00°000°s) (19'915') %0% (6£°€86'2) (9£'996) (00°005°2) JWOONI
NINQV % "OSIN - NOILVI¥D3y
(99'282°svL)  [%8s 91°1L80'702 91°'95.'8 00°00£vSE 05°902°821 %L 05°€6.°8S £5°0L2°C 00000281 AVLNIN ALIIOVL TVLOL
z1'ge0'ee %6% (z0'zLL'€2) - (00°000'6%) (o1'¢92'€2) %€ (06'9¢2) = (00°000'¥2) SIOVYM IWIL-LHVd
¥1'889'C %S¢ (71°889°'2) - (00°052'01) (00°052's) %0 = g (00°052's) S3DIAYIS LOVIINOD
#0'929'9 %G8 (p¥'582°9) = (00°000°8) (09'06€'s) %C (ot'601) (ov'601) (00°005's) S3IMddNS WYYO0Hd
(96°989°2/1) %95 9/'9z¢'LEC 91'96.'8 00°0S0°¢ey 0z'0L9'col %.2 08'6€9'65 €6'6LE'E 00°05¢°22e JNOONI
AVINIY ALMIOVS
1ea) Aq 3ebpng jo ¥, alA 0z0z |Hdy jobpng jobpng 3ebpng jo % atA 120z ludy jobpng NOILdI¥OS3a
asuasayiq 0202-6102 0202-6102 0202-6102 Bujureway 1202-0202 1202-0202 1202-0202

JE3A 3U3 4O %8 PUE 0L YIUO

1202 dV

1202-020Z AYVININNS NVY¥DO0¥d
LORILSIA ¥AVd ANV NOILVIHOIY VIYV OOJIHD



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021
APRIL 2021




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - TABLE OF CONTENTS
APRIL 2021

GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY BY MONTH
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY YTD
REVENUE SUMMARY BY MONTH
REVENUE SUMMARY YTD
SALARIES AND BENEFITS SUMMARY BY MONTH
SALARIES AND BENEFITS SUMMARY YTD
SERVICES AND SUPPLY EXPENSE SUMMARY BY MONTH
SERVICES AND SUPPLY EXPENSE SUMMARY YTD

CITY OF CHICO PARK IMPACT FEE FUND - FUND 2470
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY BY MONTH
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY YTD

PARK IMPACT FEE FUND - FUND 2480
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY BY MONTH
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY YTD

OAK WAY PARK ASSESSMENT DISTRICT - FUND 2495
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY BY MONTH
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY YTD

PETERSON PARK ASSESSMENT DISTRICT - FUND 2497
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY BY MONTH
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY YTD

BARONI PARK ASSESSMENT DISTRICT - FUND 2498
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY BY MONTH
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY YTD

ROTARY FUND - FUND 2486
BALANCE SHEET
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY BY MONTH
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY YTD

NOTE: This completes 10 months of the fiscal year and represents 83% of the year.

O NOOW

©

1
12
13

14
15
16

17
18
19

20
21
22

23
24
25

26
27
28

29
30
31



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490
BALANCE SHEET

APRIL 2021
Increase (Decrease)
APRIL 2021 APRIL 2020 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
CASH
* CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY  (GENERAL FUND) 7,157,161.28 6,339,278.41 817,882.87 13%
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY ~ (COMMUNITY BAND) 1,188.84 822.36 366.48 45%
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH ROTARY FOUNDATION 500.96 500.96 - 0%
CASH - GOLDEN VALLEY BANK 828,624.82 1,099,753.41 (271,128.59) -25%
PETTY CASH 800.00 800.00 - 0%
BANK SUSPENSE 140,048.13 303,263.36 (163,215.23) -54%
SUBTOTAL 8,128,324.03 7,744,418.50 383,905.53 5%
FMV ADJUSTMENT (GENERAL FUND) - - - 0%
RECEIVABLES
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 484,030.83 67,544.74 416,486.09 617%
A/R - ONLINE PAYMENT CLEARING - - - 0%
A/R - IN HOUSE CREDIT CARDS 13,525.00 13,525.00 - 0%
INTEREST RECEIVABLE (GENERAL FUND) - - - 0%
RECEIVABLES 497,555.83 81,069.74 416,486.09 514%
- 0%
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS = 0%
DUE TO GENERAL FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS 193,970.63 134,827.60 59,143.03 44%
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 8,819,850.49 7,960,315.84 859,534.65 1%
PREPAID PENSION CONTRIBUTION (0.00) 183,613.39 (183,613.39) -100%
PREPAID EXPENSES - - = 0%
FIXED ASSETS
LAND 11,634,790.52 11,634,790.52 - 0%
LAND IMPROVEMENTS 25,665,063.75 25,373,368.01 291,695.74 1%
LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS 1,098,162.52 1,098,162.52 - 0%
EQUIPMENT 1,033,827.06 998,744.62 35,082.44 4%
EQUIPMENT - COMPUTERS 276,499.35 276,499.35 - 0%
EQUIPMENT - AUTOS 388,660.40 388,660.40 - 0%
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 45,713.36 79,562.58 (33,849.22) -43%
SUBTOTAL 40,142,716.96 39,849,788.00 292,928.96 1%
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (14,871,584.88) (14,012,977.08) (858,607.80) 6%
SUBTOTAL 25,271,132.08 25,836,810.92 (565,678.84) -2%
TOTAL ASSETS 34,090,982.57 33,980,740.15 110,242.42 0%
TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES - GASB 68 1,197,908.00 951,958.00 245,950.00 26%




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490
BALANCE SHEET

APRIL 2021
Increase (Decrease)
APRIL 2021 APRIL 2020 $ Change % Change
LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 98,196.28 5,617.95 92,678.33 1680%
ACCRUED EXPENSES
ACCRUED PAYROLL 111,616.05 - 111,616.05 #DIV/O!
PAYROLL FEDERAL TAXES 9,862.28 11,644.74 (1,782.46) -15%
PAYROLL STATE TAXES 2,418.37 2,702.97 (284.60) -1%
PAYROLL EMPLOYEE MEDI & FICA 11,165.27 13,892.87 (2,737.60) -20%
PAYROLL EMPLOYER MEDI & FICA LIAB 11,015.22 13,892.70 (2,877.48) -21%
PAYROLL SDI 1,746.42 1,820.26 (73.84) -4%
LONG TERM CARE PAY DEDUCTIONS - - - 0%
PAYROLL GARNISHMENTS 598.55 512.08 86.47 17%
UNION DUES - SUPERVISORS 450.29 93.61 356.68 381%
UNION DUES - PARKS 363.41 755.61 (392.20) -52%
CALPERS 2% AT 62 - - - 0%
457 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS 4,972.00 5,637.00 (565.00) -10%
EMPLOYEE MEDICAL WITHHOLDINGS (1,530.84) (1,530.84) - 0%
VOUCHERS PAYABLE ACCRUAL (100,000.00) - (100,000.00) 0%
ACCRUED INTEREST EXPENSE (GENERAL FUND) - - - 0%
ACCRUED EXPENSES 52,667.02 49,321.00 3,346.02 7%
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS FROM GENERAL FUND - - - 0%
OTHER LIABILITIES
BANK CHARGE CLEARING ACCOUNT (69,871.84) (172,835.57) 102,963.73 -60%
DEFERRED REVENUE 785,578.00 298,704.40 486,873.60 163%
OTHER LIAB - CLASS CLEARING ACCT 4,401.70 4,901.70 (500.00) -10%
UNEARNED REVENUE 6,048.82 6,048.82 - 0%
PREPAID FACILITY TRANSFER - - - 0%
SECURITY DEPOSITS 37,600.00 19,100.00 18,500.00 97%
SECURITY HOLDING ACCT - CLASS 4,668.11 49.42 4,618.69 0%
SUBTOTAL 768,424.79 165,968.77 612,456.02 393%
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 919,288.09 210,807.72 708,480.37 336%
LONG-TERM DEBT
NET PENSION LIABILITY 2,336,424.00 2,053,235.00 283,189.00 14%
LIABILITY FOR COMPENSATED ABSENCES 225,315.02 180,726.93 44,588.09 25%
SUBTOTAL 2,561,739.02 2,233,961.93 327,777.09 15%
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,481,027.11 2,444,769.65 1,036,257.46 42%
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES - GASB 68 523,606.00 165,654.00 367,952.00 236%




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490

BALANCE SHEET

APRIL 2021
Increase (Decrease)
APRIL 2021 APRIL 2020 §$ Change % Change
FUND BALANCE
SPENDABLE - COMMITTED
SPENDABLE - COMMITTED - PETTY CASH 1,500.00 1,500.00 - 0%
SPENDABLE - COMMITTED - GENERAL RESERVE 1,900,000.00 1,200,000.00 700,000.00 58%
SUBTOTAL 1,901,500.00 1,201,500.00 700,000.00 58%
SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED
SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - CAPITAL OUTLAY 50,000.00 50,000.00 - 0%
SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - LONG TERM DEBT - - - 0%
SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - ELECTION COSTS 45,000.00 45,000.00 - 0%
SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - PENSION LIABILITY 700,000.00 700,000.00 - 0%
SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - FUNDED DEPRECIATION 390,500.00 390,500.00 - 0%
SUBTOTAL 1,185,500.00 1,185,500.00 - 0%
SPENDABLE - UNASSIGNED 2,146,269.02 2,236,868.51 (90,599.49) -4%
NON-SPENDABLE 25,271,132.08 26,219,719.05 (948,586.97) -4%
TOTAL FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND 30,504,401.10 30,843,587.56 (339,186.46) -1%
NET INCOME (LOSS)
GENERAL FUND 779,856.36 1,604,683.99 (824,827.63) -51%
TOTAL NET INCOME (LOSS) 779,856.36 1,604,683.99 (824,827.63) -51%
TOTAL FUND BALANCE 31,284,257.46 32,448,271.55 (1,164,014.09) -4%

FOOTNOTES:

* General Fund Cash amount includes $3,087,000 in Reserves



LI6°2¥0"L (2217102) (586Z1€) SYE'OY 905220 {oc0’s25) (6827cLL) (68£7202) (evL'eee) (8eL'2L5) (z6s'z6g) S3UNLIANIdX3
(¥3aNN) ¥3A0 3NNIAIN TVLOL
zeg's LI2'6pL LyL'eEL 60Z°L81 ¥25‘9sZ £65°08¢ - & o08e‘l 285°2LL 00s°L8Y d3LVO0TIV ATIVIO3dS TV.LOL
- 5 2 > 2 2 - 2 = 8258l - INJWLSNrQY INVA LIVYVIN ¥Iv4
- » . - B ~ - - - ¥ & NOILYI93¥d30
ze8's LLT'8YL gleoel 60z‘281 ¥Z5‘952 6LL°6L€E - - o0se‘L 600'7E 005187 S103ro¥d V1idvD L3N
= = 628 - - piIv'L = - - [CTE3D) 0007005 + ANIWISYNEWIFY 10310¥d T¥LIdvD
ze8's L.26Y)L LbL'eEL 602'81 ¥25°952 £65'08€ - s 0se'l ver'se 005'L86'L SLO3r0Yd ¥IVdY / WLIdVD
SW3LI @3LVYO0TIV ATIVIO3dS
€vL'260'L  (006°LS) (8e8'cLL) vss'Lz2 0£0'veET (zev'veL) (e82°cL1) (68€°202) (e9egee) (1oz'sop) £06°88 "dX3 "03dS IHO438 INNIAIY LaN
0Z6°199 v.L'69Y 0EL'PES 192'50% 891°/5€ 6.8°18Y £127109 LE0VLY $S5'09p 8Y6'9LL SZZPE0'6 S3UNLIANIAX3 ONILVEIHO 1VL1OL
B - - - g - - - s » 000'} SLWAd 3S¥31 / 318VAVd SILON
- . - 5 - - - - & = 000'sZ S3IIONFDNILNOD
8 - - . - - B = - 862'6 000'GL S3ION3DY Y3HLO OL "8I¥INOD
- . - # ” = « - - - Lvy'v8 1N0 ¥3SNVYL INILY¥I0
68c'oEL Lv6'22L LSy'zLL 218'02L £86'ch €GE0LL z€9'82L 065'26 L6L'c0l 5£9'092 eszLeee S31ddNS ONY STOINYIS
1€5'625 L28'9ve 6.9°19¢ 0Sv'¥82 S8L'ELE 9z5'LLE ¥8S'TLy Lyb'oLe €9€'/6€ SLO'LbY 9z5'189'9 SL14IN3g8 ONV SIVTVS
SIUNLIANIAXT ONILYHIHO
€99'61LL vL8'LLY 262°09¢ 228'2€9 8617169 Lvb'282 826'L2Y 29902 16Lcz1L LyL1LE 8ZL'ECL’s 3NN3AIY TVLOL
8Ly'820'L = (¥ A 0€E’LG9'L 2 ovL'ELZ - - - 005'96€EE ALNNOJ / JNOINI XV
vEP'8L - - yeZ'LL = - 060'6L g s = 000'0% JINOONI INIWLSIANI
1¥€'05. - ze9'0L . ¥2TLSL 5 870'8 = - - 000'0S€'L HONOYHLSSYd YaY
888'GL TL0'LL €L6'eE zov'el 60S'LL 628'01 6€0°v0L ore's 08S'L Liv'o8 0v9'8LE JWOONI ¥3HLO
(pzv'ce) 208907 9z0'2LT v¥6'LS oLy'L9Z zL9'ove zLo'e8 Log'Loz LL9'0zk 9/z'see 886'/10'7 JNOINI WY¥90¥d 03svg 334
INNIAIY
1202 1dY 1202 HONVIN 120Z A¥vNug34 1202 AYVANYT 020z ¥38N303a 020z ¥3SWIAON 020Z ¥380100 020z ¥38W3Ld3S 020z 1SNONV 0Z0z ANr 13sang
1202-0202

HUVIA IHL 40 %€8 SLNISIUdIY
1202 TRdY

06¥Z NN - ANNd TYH3INID
AMVININNS 3AILND3IX3

LO1¥1S10 ¥¥Vd ANV NOILYIHO3IY VIV OJIHO



(215°0¢€8) #89°v09°L (8ccesL) 80,2809 958°6.. (265°26¢€) STUNLIANIXT

(M3AaNN) ¥3IA0 INNIAIYN TVLIOL

syLzLL %Z YT 111262 000°502°L G82°615°C %0°692 680°G62°L 00S°18% d3Lvo0TIV ATIVIOAdS TVIOL
SrLZhL %00 G8g'9Z - - %00 8zG'8El - INFNLSNIAY INTYA LINYYIN ¥IV4
- %00 s g - %00 - = NOILYI034d3a
£8¥'968 VAN 44 22°992 000°50Z°L = %2'0v2 285°9G1°L 005°1L8Y S123rovdd IvLIdvD 13N
628'C %00 = - LLL L6V L %Z0 628'C 000°00S'L INIWISYNGINIFY LI3r0¥d TYLIdVD
¥G9'€68 %122 z£.1's92 000'60Z°L ¥11228 %G'85 98€'6G1L L 005°'186°L S103r0dd HI¥d3Y / TVLIdYD

SINFLI 3LVO0TIV ATIVIOAdS

6018l %061y 108°968‘L 299°ZsY - %6°€EET 6067202 £06°88 "dX3 "03dS IH0439 INNIAIY 13N

(¥69¥EL L) %0°LL 285°.€2°9 182°98.°8 068°9v8° %G"9G 888°201°S GZZ'v0°6 STUNLIANIIXI ONILVHILO TVLIOL
- %00 - 189°L8 000} %00 - 000°L SLINAd 3S¥3T / 319VAVd SILON
= %00 - 000'sZ 00062 %00 - 000'sZ S3IONIINILNOD
(zeL's) %Z9L1L osy'ZL 000Gl z0.'s %0°Z9 86Z'6 000Gl S3IINIOY YIHLO OL "9I¥LNOD
- - = Lvy'v8 1N0 Y3IASNVYL INILYYId0
(vz0'9ge) %E'TL €10°€E9’L 8Y¥G6'/62'C £92°'0€6 %Z 85 686'962'L LA TAV XA S317ddNS ANV SIIINYIS
(8€5'062) %9'L. 6EL'/8G' Y ZS0'20%'9 GZ6'788'C %895 109'96.2'€ 9z5'189'9 SLI4IN3g ANV STIUVIVS

SIUNLIANIJXI ONILVYILO

(585°956) %088 TR AK] £¥6°852°6 818°5€2‘C %L'8. 86.L°LL1°L 8Z1°€ZL6 INNIAIN TVLOL
G¥€'622 %E'00L 106°'/G2'€ 000'6t2'€ - %.°Z01L 258'98%' 00G'96€'E ALNNOJ 7 JWOINI XYL
(855'81) %Z 96 91€'/9 00002 . %6°LZL 8G/'8y 000°0% JNOINI LNIWLSIANI
89/'L6 %E VL z8v'8zy'L 0000521 = %9CL1L 0S2°02G'L 000°0S€E‘L HONOYHLSSYd YOy
(LsiL'ozt) %18 £61°06Y 886055 - %9°€0} Zv0'0EE ov9'8Le JNOINI 4IHL0
(Log'sEL’L) %60 1€5°126'C GS6'8LL'Y 818'6£Z°C % vy 0412821 886210 JNOINI INVYD0¥d aISve 335

INNIAIY

¥VIA AG 139an8 % alA 139ang 19bpng 139an9 % alA 139ang
"4dia 0202-6102 0202-6102 0202-6102 Bujureway 1202-0202 1202-0202 1202-0202

AVIA FHL 4O %¢E€8 SLNISTU4IY
L20e Ridv

06¥Z ANN4 - ANN TVH3INTD
AdVINNNS 3AILND3IX3

10141810 M¥Vd ANV NOILVI¥O3Y VIHV ODJIHO



€99'61L°1 vi87LLY 0Z1°€9€ 2z8'289 861169C 958'88Z 8Z6'L2V 29902 16Lzz1L €EE0LE 8z1'ez9’0L 3INNIAIY TVLIOL
661°26L°L 5 £5EYS 9.¥'195 6122V : A - = 2 005'98.v | S3IONIOV ¥IHLO WO¥4 3NN3AIY TV1OL
= - 628C = 2 yiv'L - = = [CTEa) 0007005+ SLO3r0Yd WLIdVD - INIWISINSWIZY
2 - - - szl'e - - = % - = JWOONI XYL T114%0ve
8L¥'820°L - Lel'sy £2'055 0€€'159'L = orl'eLe ~ - - 005'96€'E ALNNOD / JNOONI XYL
yEp'8L - - veZ'LL - - 060'6L 4 - - 000°0% JWOONI ININLSIANI
L¥E'05L - ze9'0L = ¥22'L5L " 8v0'8 . - - 000'05€'} HONOY¥HLSSYd YOy
S3IONIOY Y3HLO WYO04 INNIATY
888Gl ZLO'LL €16°cE zov'el 60S'LL 628°0v 6£0701L ove's 085°'L LLp'98 ov9'sLE JWODNI¥3HLO 1VLOL
699C 3 SZs'L 655€ 595 z 6ES'C (¥8) (29) - 000'L SNOILYNOG
= = J - - . - ® S65°C ~ 000°0L SINIWMOQN3
- -1 Sb % # 12l 006'L Sb =14 yie'L 000' SNOINYTTIOSIN
865'L = g6L'e - . 865°9L - # * L0v'62 08€E'LS SY¥Vd ALID - SINIW3ISHNEIWIZY
iz T6L'T 9/5'ce 9EL'T zieeL LeL'oL 769'68 €8T 66L'c Sle'Ty 000'0€ S1S0D Q3SYNEWIIY 3 SILvE3Y
G6S'LL gez's z09'9 20L°2 zeL'y ose'e 906'6 129'T (26L'%) L8y'L osz'zze JWOONI TYINIY ALITIOVS
JNOONI ¥3HL0
(rzv'ee) 20890t 9z20ZLT Vv6'LS olr'iez zL9'9vz Z19'e8 10£°102 1190zt 9/2's2e 886°LL0Y SWVYD0¥d a3sva 334 1v1OL
S0L'6L yoL'S L¥0'L v10Y 6LLY 1269 1169 €20 6.6 66vZE 0se'sve Tviol8nS
61002 SZL'S 0z8'9 S00'% 0S0'% 290°L Sv0'L or0'Y €LEe 906'€€ 000'5€2 SLY0dS HLNOA
s - = - - (ov) 5 oy - 0sz 00S'7L SINVY90Yd 1INV YOINS
5 5 - - - . o - # - 0se’L SINIAT TVI03dS
- . - - 5 - = - oL - 005'2 SNO3INVTTIOSII 8 GFHOSNOAS-09
(996) (z2) lze 6 oL (19) (sel) (€9) (yo¥) (259'1) (000'54) SdIHS¥VI0HIS
SINVY90Yd ¥3HLO
v02'S 20S°CL 19 285°S GEL'6 8009 €209 6029 08L'€Z 6v0'6Y 096€91 “vioLans
= B = E - = - - e - = ONIONNS INV3D
v02's 20521 7L9'Y 285's SEL's 8009 €L0'9 602'9 08L'sz 670'6% 096'€9L JNOINI 334 WVY90Yd
¥3LINID NLYN
00L%L Z » . - - - 5 8 (vo6ZL) 6LL'S1Z
= = B - - - - s E (96.') Svo'sy ¥3000S
- - - 5 # = - - - - % SAINYNOL 1TvELI0S
oee'el - = - - - ) 8 e (668'L1) v6.'60L TIVEL40S
. - 2 % » - - - - - LEL'9Z TIvELINSYS
ose'L - - » - - # - " (692'L) erL'Le TI¥839000 3 TI¥EAITION
S1¥0dS LInav
899'6 9008 €€Z'9 198'S €10°C €99 26v'9 SE6'E 192°c G96'€ sz9'8zl TvioL8ns
SSv'L - - - - S.. SLL = - = 00S'ey S3SSY10 HLNOA
8912 §L9'C orr'z aLz'z oLL'L ore'T Lov'z z68'L 80v'T 0zL'z 000'72 S3ISSY10 LINaY ¥OIN3S
- - - - - = & - - ZL szL'L ANV ALINNWWOD
770’9 16E'S €6L'e L59'c €0€'L 829'c ole'e £0'T 658 £€8'L 000°09 SISSY10 WHINID
S3ISSY10
1zZ1'e v69°S 88Y'S - 00l 00l Lye'e z8v'0Z 688'8l 6965 28¥°061 SOILYNDV
(zez'syl) 968V.LE yv9'8vz z8Yey €Y0°'LYZ 068222 88209 £59991 00€2L 1517201 Lv8'601°E TvioLans
(o) 0L6E Slv 8/l 118 0L0% GS8'G =5 88Z'vE LEL'E0L S0Z'60€ SdINvI
(€£150'GvL)  €€986'0LE  28'89L'8YE 05'€0€ 2y 69'598'2€C 99'6/8'8LC BE'EEB VS LS'Log'eoL v6'LL0'8E (00°08¢€) z79'008'C JO0HISYIL4Y
SIWYY90Yd dINV B TOOHOS ¥3LdY
JWOINI WVHO0¥d a3sve 334
1202 TRudY 120Z HOYYIN 1202 AMVYN¥E3d 1202 AMVNNYT 020z ¥38W323a 020Z ¥Y3I8W3AON 020Z ¥380100 0202 ¥38W3Ld3S 020z 1SnonyY 0zoz ATNr 139an8
1202-020Z

YVIA THL 4O %E€8 SLNISTUIIY
1202 TidY

0672 ANN4 - NN TVH3N3O
AMVNINNS 3NN3AIY

LOR4LSIA ¥HVd ANV NOILYIHOIY VIV ODIHD



(zs2%ese) %088 €8EVEL'S £V6'8626 SIOLIVE  |%919 9290812 8z1'cz9'0l 3NN3IAZY  TV1OL

[Zeezoe %2 V0L 65923V 0006957 - %8501 985°590'S 005'98L7 | S3ION3OV ¥3HLO WO¥d INNIASY VIOL
628C 0007005+ S193r0¥d T¥LIdvD - INIWISYNGIZY
Ll€ %00 ¥SE'6 - - %00 Gzl'e - JNOONI XYL T113%0v8
Spe'6ee %€ 004 105'252'S 000'6v2'E # %L°20L zs8'osy's 005°'96€'E ALNNOI / JNOINI XV L
(8s5°81) %Z'96 9LE'9 000'0L - %6'LTh 85.'8y 000'0% JNOONI LNIINLSIANI
89/'L6 %ETLL zer'eey'L 000°052'L - %9ThL 052'025'} 000°0S€'L HONOY¥HLSSYd YOy

S3ION3DY ¥3IHLO INYO4 INNIAZY

zzeZin) %L°18 £61°05 886055 681691 %9°€0L zro'oce 0v9'8LE SNOONI ¥3HLO VIOL
(S18'al) %€ 65 965/ 000'9 " %1 v.0L yL0L 000} SNOILYNOQ
S65'C %00 - 000'}1 sov'L %6'SC S65'C 000°0L SLNIWMOON3
or8's %805 6.0'S 0000} - %L'€LT 5z6'0L 000'% SNOINVTTIOSIN
LOY'vt %S ¥l 6126 8EY'€9 865 %8'86 26.'0S 06€'LS SY¥Vd ALID - SINIWISYNEIITY
166'7C %828 896'891 000'GE - %b 99 ST6'e6L 000°0€ S1S00 Q3ISYNSIIZY '8 SILVERY
(90e'821) %295 LLe'662 0s5'sey G811l %SLT G90°L9 osz'zez JINOONI TVLNIY ALITIOVS

JINOONI ¥3HL0

(19g'6E171) %6°0L 1£5°126'C ss6'8LLY || sesivze %b' vy 0L128L°L 886°L10V SAWVYO0¥d a3SVE 334 TV.IOL

(voz'eel) %0°18 v.5°922 008°622 986°291 %bLE 12£°c6 0sc'6ve TvioLans
(120'78) %Z 08 ¥20°081 00S'vee 876'8EL %6 0 250'96 000'6€2 S1Y0dS HLNOA
(zze'eg) %LLL ¥29'6€ 000'+S 861 'yl %L zoe 00571 SWY¥I0¥d LINQY YOINIS
(2¥8'S) %629 L¥8'S 00€'6 0s€'L %00 - 0s€'L SIN3A3 TvI03dS
(0£0'04) %T'L9 08004 000'SL 06v'L %10 oL 00S'L SNOINYTIIOSIN B GIHOSNOLS-00
850'9 %E 'GP (150'6) (000'02) - %002 (€66'2) (000's1) SdIHSYYI0HIS

SWYY90Yd ¥3HLO

(099°92) %S'vT 91ZVS1 005°0£9 vov'9e %8'LL 955221 096°€91 TvioLgns
= %00 - 009'8LE - %00 3 2 NIANNS LNVD
(099'92) % 67 9LZ'YsL 006'LLE y0p'9 %8'LL 955221 096'€9L JNOONI 334 WY¥I0Yd

¥3IN3O JNLYN

(voszv1) %6°0S 009°'vPL 002%82 £86°81Z %S} (voz'e) 6lL'sie

(+86'2€) %0°Ly 68182 000'09 178'2S %0°0}- (982'%) S¥0'8y 430008
- %00 4 = G %00 - - SAINYNOL TIVEL0S
(sze'9l) %05 SvL'LL 00251 €/€'80L %€ L Lzr'L v6.'601 Tv8L40S
(99g'81) %Z'L9 99¢'8L 000'0€ LeL'oe %00 - LEL'ge RS TENNE]
(881'02) %L 05 662'02 000'0% 8e9'le %E0 LLL 6v.'LE Tvg39000 8 TIVEATTION

S1¥0dS 1InQY

(ez1'cel) %b'58 612°061 008222 168y %b v 060°2S 529°821 qviolans
(e98'e) %6'SL 898°9/ 00€'10L G670 %69 S00°€ 00SEY S3SSVY1D HLNOA
(Svi'v1L) %518 959'9€ 000'St 68L°L %S26 L'z 000'v2 $3SSY10 1INAY YOINIS
(59'1) %L LLL 199'} 00S'} €Ll %L L 4} szL'L ONYE ALINNIWINOD
(991 'ep) %000 820°'GL 000'SL 8182 %1 '€S z98'le 00009 S3ISSYID TWYINI9

S3ISSYT0

8EV'8 %99 8YLLLL 0S€'891 10£°0¢ %661 981°0Z1 18V°051 SOILVNDV

(vv6°s02) %LT8 V21760 S0E'EEST 919ZzL'l %9'vY 1£2°28¢°1 1¥8°601°C TvioLisns
(z52726) %Z 59 €96'G5C 0£5'C6€ 766 Sl %825 112°€9L S0Z'60€ SAIAYD
(z61'719) %6'G8 L1z'8e8'L s/l'opl'z || €z9'ass'L %LEY 6L0'v2T'L 2v9'008'C TO0HOSYILIY

SINYY90¥d dINVD 8 TO0HOS ¥3 LY

INODNI NVHD0Nd a3sve 334

YV3A A8 1390an8 % aLa 139an8 13bpng 139an8 % aLa 139ang
‘4410 0202-6102 0202-6102 0202-6102 Buiureway 1202-0202 Lzoz-0z02 1202-0202

¥VIA IHL 40 %E8 SLNISTAJTH

1202 RIdV

062 NN - ANNL TYHIN3O

AUVINANS INNIATY

1OI¥1SIA Y¥Vd ANV NOLLYIHOFY VINV OJIHO



oL

2e'l28'9vE  61°619°L9¢ 6L°0SY'v82 19'¥8LCLE €L°625°LLE 0v'¥8S2LY 62 LyY'9LE €829€°LS€  SLO'Lbb 9251899 S1143N38 ANV SIRVIVS TVLOL
0€°96.°06 €9°€92°S. Ly'e0LTy 215629 09'868°0¢} 29162 LL 82°525°09 81°98929 608°L9L 102°9SS‘}L TvioLgns
(rever'ZL)  (P8veEr’ L) (P8ver'ZL) (P8¥ev'ZL) (r8'vev'LL) (ye'ver'LL) (y8vevLL) wever'ZL)  (sev'zL) (662°891) SANN4 ¥3HLO OL NOILYIOTIY
> = 3 = - = - - 10910} 000°ZL1L JONVANSNI dWOD SYINYOM
08°Lv6'0¢ = B - 9s8Lz'eL - 8 = = 000'00€ JONVINSNI LINIWAOTJWINND
- - - = & = = - = - Y4809
SL'sov've ¥,'€6.'v2 L0'¥96'€2 95'289'82 1£'698'v2 81'965'22 €9'2Gl'se €9'099'vC 128'22 006'2.€ JONVYNSNI HLTY3IH
= - = - ol - 2 = = = 89 SV9 - INIWHILIY
¥2'826'€€ 8L°L6L LY 299/zZ'alL GZ'88z'ce oggry'ee 99'689'¢y 80'7¥0'vE €0'8¢e.'ce /LSY'ee 000'9€S ININIYILIY
56'66'8l s6ZLZ'Le 29168'LL SLSLy'8l L0'€08'LL ZEvrv'6z Ly'ele'sl 9gzeLle yLELT 000'v6€ vol4
S1I43N3g
20'L€0'95C  99°516'S8Z cLevLive 68°2£2°052 eLLz9'0ve 8.1°262'S6€ 10°998°s52 §9'9/9'v6Z  902'S8Z §2£'S2L’S qvioLans
00'80L°} 0Z'15S°L 0’8501 09'0€S 008802 01500°€ 09'689°L 00Z6€ TLEL 500'8. SY0LONYLSNI
= - = - : 8 = = = 000'L¥ 3AVIT QILYINNNDOY
¥.105'€6 ¥0'v29'c0lL 95°8€H'G. 66'L¥6'6. 1Z18L°1L 08'LLG'9¢El 9'8¥¥'L8 60'8Z¥'cCl gzl'oel oze'LLL'e SIIYYIVS INIL-1¥vd
82518091 zeovL'o8l 9L6v2's9l 0€'09.'691 98'/6/'991 88'G/.'G5¢ L11eL'2LL 95°'968'0L1 90.' Lyl 000'682' SAYYIVS INIL-TIN4
SINNVIVS
1202 HOMVIN 1202 AMVNYE3d 1202 AMYNNVF 0202 ¥3EN303A  0Z0Z ¥IEWIAON 0202 ¥350100 0202 ¥38W3Ld3IS 0202 LSNONV 0202 AINr 139ang
1202-0202

¥V3A FHL 4O %€8 SLNISIFUdIN
1202 dv

06+ NN - NN TVY3INID
AYVININNS S1I43N389 ANV SINVIVS

LORYLSIA M¥Vd ANV NOILVI¥OIY VIV OOIHD



Ll

(825°062) %9'LL 6S1°285Y Z50°20v°'9 | %89S 109°96.°C 9251899 SLI43N3g ANV STNVIVS TV.IOL
(L20°0%) %9°0. 659768 29¢292°L | |%6°¥S 685758 L0Z°955°L qviolgns
(8e2'9) %E'€8 (L19'291) (ee1'102) %9'¢0L  (8¥ES'v.L) (662'891) SANN4 YIHLO 0L NOILYIOTTY
(£50°'LY) %L ¥0L ¥G9'8yL 000'Z¥L %898 L09°LOL 000°ZLL JONVINSNI dINOD SYINIOM
¥20'G0L %182 Zve'6 000'GE %E '8¢ oL6'vLL 000°00€ JONVINSNI LNIWAOTJININN
2 %00 5 - %00 - = Y4809
(ye2'9%) %€E°08 8G1'662 00S'2.€ %P 79 ¥26'2ve 00S°2.€ JONVYNSNI HLTY3IH
= %00 - - %00 - = 89 gSVH - INJNFYILIY
G¥6'02 %8'L9 L0¥'0EE 000'GES %9°G9 ZGE'LSE 000°9€S INIWIYILIY
(590'99) %y L. s0zZ'v.ie 000't8¢ %¥'SG ori'gLe 000'¥6€ vol4
Sli43N3g
(29t‘052) %8'LL ¥81°269°c 689°6SL‘S | |%Vb LS 110°2¥6°C Gze'szl’s violgns
600'0% %/, 6. 168/ XY %L v 8v8've G00'8. SYOLONYLSNI
5 %00 = 000'9¢ %00 ~ 000'L¥ IAYIT AILYINANNDDY
(zo9'ov2) %L 9 60S'S2.'L €12'¢69'C | |%26E ¥26'790°L 02€'L11'2 S3IYVIVS JNIL-14vd
(c28'6%) %.°L8 81L1'268'L 0009LE'C | |%S 08 Ghe'zre’lL 000'682°'C SWYIVS JNIL-TIN
SANVIVS
dV3A AG 139dNg % alA 139dng 139aNg % alA 139ang
‘441 0202-6L0¢ 0c02-61L02 0202-6L02 120¢-020¢ 1202-020¢ 1202-0202

AUVIA IHL 40 %€8 SLNISTULIY
1202 TdV

06¥¢ ANN4d - ANN4 TVH¥3INID
AYVININNS SLI43N3I9 ANV SIRVIVS

1ORILSIA M¥Vd ANV NOILVIHO3IY VIV OJIHO



cl

Lv6'2ZL 1sv'zLL 118°0Z1 £86°S €5E0LL z€9'821 065°26 16L°c0L §£9°092 252°122T A1ddNS 2 3DIANIS IV1OL
¥.8'sS vLv's 96265 - 8zy'ze oov'se sLz'0¢ z60°9Y 129'8S 898'VLY qviolans
808 6€L 1¥5°L - 6EL 6EL 808 808 /G 0079 ¥3IM3S
69v'9L 2 8z9'9L = gEL'y 0622 .S /8¢ [E-T 0$8'LS Svo
18e'sE - 008'9€ 4 68261 £ze'eT 89Z'vC Gz9'62 S¥8'9Z 8L2'sse ALIDI¥103713
alz's geL'z Lze'y = yoz's 6Y0'L £29'% €L2'SL szz'ol 00%'56 ¥ILVM
S3LLILN
€10°29 126891 12519 £86°CY 526°LL 2€2°56 91£°29 660°2S 856122 v8ETLE"L Tviolans
= - - - E 025 = = - 000GL S3ON3¥3INOD
Z - - - - - 2 # = 005"t Xv13sn
0s8 05 085 0 0SS 065’} 009 0S5 055 0000} dX3 OLIN ¥Y08 301440 1SIa
- = - - 5 e = - - o0g'e NOILY LYOdSNVY L WVHO0¥d
€16l zes'L £6'L £96'L 80Z'2 0042 9ze'T 881z Lee 000°0% 39VITIN
- s - = - - - - 8 000's dX3 ONILIIN 301440 LOLSIA
6eL'L 1oL ore'L €L 869'C £81'9 199 /8% 129'L 966'L¥C $311ddNS WYHO0Hd
851 180y 005 6.9 98¢ oL9'y sLe /25T €LL'L 000'6 dX3 VI03dS 301440 1O1¥1SIa
2 3 = = 5. 606 - - & 000'6 ONINIVYL B NOILYONa3
6L S. vl ze Lze 66 = - = 0s5°e ST00L TIVINS
00$ - 005 - - = 005 005 = 000'C S3IUNLONYLS ISYIVINIY
& 8Ly - = 99z Tl - 2 (z21) 00's INININDI ISYITINIY
- - 3 & = 0z F4:14 ~ - 00022 S3IOILON VO3 VSand
120'L 966' Lyl g8L'oy 8/1'62 586'6€ G8S'er 622'05 £/8'GE 850'1L9 0zl'se6 S30IAY3S LOVHLINOD
6.L 891 99 = 966 Ly €L £9¢ A% 000'8} S317ddNS 301440
960'} [ol:] = 998’y ozh ors'e szh orL'L g6¢ 000'72 STVOIAQ0IY3d/dIHSYIENIN
- 6 862 - - 2 veL = 09l 059'e aiv 1Sy14 voIaan
C = = = G865 2L - ve 2 056'% INSITYANVA
“ SPe 6£C LLL 8l 6€L 661 0sz goL 0S€'9 S317ddNS dOHS
85Z'L 0z9 G89'L 8z 290y 6L5'8 £9Z'e 888'C G19', 050'e8 SANNOYD B IHNLONYLS
o¢ = = - - - 28 B # 000'% LN3WdIND3 700d
6L L€ €5€ ale 166'C - 194 905'C 687 000'G} S317ddNS 100d
629 szL'T 295 v8L'L svz'e £9z'L 9/L S0 89z 005'Zh JONVYNILNIVIN I10IHIA
= = - . - - . - - = IN3INJINDI WYHD0Hd
- 16 199 20l s0e ez €6 - : 0sz IN3NdIND3 a1314
. = - - 2 = 005 . - - IN3NGIND3 TOHISNOH
a8y » 62¢ 89 yid G5E'T ozy £89'L 1G9'L 00£'0Z SYIV43Y LNIWdIND3
oee - 2 SL 89l 099'c -4 oz # 000'GL IN3NDINO3 ADOTONHOIL
= - - - 7 = - - 85Z'8elL 000'0¥L JONVANSNI
= - - s - - [or4 85 = 050'Z S3TddNS IDIAYIS HHOM
or8'c yig'y €18 6Ll 680'C 009'C 891'Z Lv0'z zL6'C 009°9 S317ddNS ATOH3SNOH
09€'9 905'L ge8'y 862'C zse'Y v€0'e 162y ook'e 085y GLL'TS SNOILYOINNIWNOD
z0e S. £68 - 182 GLL LLL vLL (k4 000°2 ONIHLOTO
- e & = 18921 6 0 & g £/9'8E JHNLINDIHOV
. - - S ore 2£9 - = - 000°0L ONISILYIAAY
S317ddNS ANV S3DIANIS
1202 HOYVIN 1202 A¥VNHE3d 1202 AMVNNVT 020z ¥38W303a 0202 ¥3gW3AON 0202 ¥380.100 0202 ¥38N31d3s 020z 1snonv 0202 ANr 139ang
1202-0202

AUVIA FHL 4O %€E€8 SLNISTUdIY
1202 TRidV

06¥Z ANN4 - ANN4d TVY3N3O
AYVINANS S3ITddNS ANV S3DIAN3S
1J1¥1S10 ¥¥Vd ANV NOILYIHOIN VIHV ODIHO



€l

(sc9¢e€) %ETL €L0'ce9’L 85152 £Ye'sye %2Z'8S 6869621 zszLze'T A1ddNS 8 3DIA¥IS IVLOL

086°2Z %ESL 8£5°20¢ G95°L0% 96568 %S"8L 8Ls‘sze 898'pLY TvioLans
6L5¢C %00/ 2Ly 006G - %8°€0L 9v9'9 00%'9 ¥3IM3S
8160l %L VL Glg'/e 05€°2S JAR A %LE8 £EV'8Y 058'/S )
152'8 %08/ Z8¥'902 009'v92 S8v'or %l 8 ceL'vie 812's5¢ ALIDIMLOTT3
z62'L %169 vLb'vS GlLL'8L ¥69'6€ %¥'8S 90.'SS 00t's6 HILVM

S3aILIILN

(819°09¢) %L LL SIp'0EE’L €86°G58°1 9v.°668 %9°€S LLvLL6 82181 QvioLans
(Lo6°c1) %6°LS L8V vl 000°62 08t vl %S '€ 0zs 000Gl S3IONIYIANOD
- %00 - 005} 00§'L %0°0 - 00S'L XV1 3sn
(g16) %19/ 899/ 0000} 0sz'e %S°L9 0S.'9 000°0L dX3 91N ay¥vOod 301440 1SIa
(1¥0°2) %¥'L0L 1702 006'L 00g's %0°0 - 0og's NOILV.LHOdSNVYL WVHD0Hd
(1o1'2) %S°L9 0102 000°0% 16002 %861 6066 000°‘0% JOVITIN
(620'1) %902 620'L 000'S 000's %00 2 000's dX3 ONILIIN 301440 1O1¥1SIa
(62£'201) %8 7S 9g6'LElL 898'0% 6L¥'cee %66 115'%2 966°'L¥Z S317ddNS NVYO0Hd
¥8s'€l %18/ z80'L 000'6 = %1622 919'02 000'6 dX3 TVIO3dS 301440 1O1M1SIa
(v6'€) %0'¥ZL 8G6'y 000y 9108 %601 ¥96 000'6 ONINIVYL 8 NOILYONA3
(0£2) %E Y z8v'L 00S‘€ 8€8'C %1 02 49 055°c S7100L TIVAS
005"} %0°GC 00S 0002 . %0001 0002 0002 SIUNLONYLS ISYITLINIY
€99 %1°GE 768°L 00¥'s £v8 %P 8 185y oov's ININDINDI ISVYITLNIY
(£99'11) %Y ¥S G96°'LL 00022 869'1L2 %L zoe 00022 S3DILON TvO3/Sand
(g9g'661) %L'GL 82.'59/ 041210} 6G.'89¢ %909 19€'995 0zl'se6 S3IDINY3S LOVHINOD
(ovz'6) %05 8091 000's2 6£9'7L %L'8L z9g's 000°'8L S311ddNS 321440
659 %Z 98 6089l 005'61 ze5'9 %8'Z. 89v'/L 000'%2 SIVOIA0IY3d/dIHSHITNIN
(ez¥'L) %8'LS 8012 0s9'c ¥96'C %88l 989 059'e aiv 1s¥id voIa3In
(529) %S VS 14%x4 0s2'y olLs's %L 62 ovb'L 056'% WSITVANVA
S9 %9°'95 16E'S 000'9 8882 %S S zor's 05€'9 S317ddNS dOHS
(288's1) %8°€9 ze6'sy 05.'92 G00°0S %8 6 Sv0'ee 050'e8 SANNOYOD ® FHNLONYLS
(z12) %102 0€8 000y z88'c %0 8Ll 000y 1N3WdIND3 100d
(185'G) %L°L2) SOL'LL oov'el 9lv'e %89/ vZs'LL 000'SL S317ddNS 100d
SvL'ez %1 €6 Ly9'LL 0052 - %E0LL 98/'cl 0052t JONVNILNIVIN I1OIHIA
(2) %00 1€ & = %00 (o] - 1NINDINDI NVHO0Hd
(£25'1) %226 y19'l 0S.'L = %9099 169'L (0] °74 AINININD3 a13i4
005 %00 - - . %00 00S = IN3ININDI ATOHISNOH
Svl %8°LS oLv'olL 000'8L Sv.'6 %0°2S 65501 00£'02 S¥IVd3d IN3INdIND3
(6g1'81) %1282 196°22 000'8 z.5'0L %G'62 8ZY'y 000'GL 1ININDINDI ADOTONHOIL
8ze'le %196 1£6°00L 000'50L Zvl'L %886 86Z'8€El 000°0%L JONVHNSNI
(9L) %L ¥Z 761 050°Z zL6'L %8¢ 8L 0502 S317ddNS IOINEIS YHOM
(c98'01) %9°LL 162'eE 006'2Y 991 %2 %L 8% vev'ee 009'9% S317ddNS ATOH3ISNOH
(zzo'9) %68/ €522y GG'eS S¥6'Sl %69 0€z'9e G/1'2S SNOILVOINNININOD
(v2£'2) %EEL ogl's 000°2 vve'y %% 6 9612 000°Z ONIHLOTD
62S°L %L LE Lze'el oze'se z6L'LL %0'vS 16802 £¥9'ge JHNLINDIHOV
(oLv's) %861 z£6'9 000'sE 6.v'8 %2 'Sl 125t 0000l ONISILYIAQY

S3I7ddNS ANV S3DIAN3S

ETEIVE 139ang % alA 139ang 396png 139an8 % alA 13oang
"4dia 0202-6102 0202-6102 0202-6102 Bujureway 1202-0202 1202-0202 1202-0202

¥VIA 3HL 40 %E€8 SLINISTAd3IH
1202 dv

06¥Z ANNd - ANNd TVH3IN3ID
AYVININNS S3INddNS ANV S3DIAY3S

1D1M1LSIA M¥Vd ANV NOLLVIHO3Y V3NV OJIHD



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
CITY OF CHICO PARK IMPACT FEE FUND - FUND 2470
BALANCE SHEET

APRIL 2021

APRIL 2021

APRIL 2020

Increase (Decrease)

$ Change

% Change

ASSETS

CASH
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY _ (PARK FUND)

2,230,751.97

2,230,751.97

0%

SUBTOTAL

2,230,751.97

2,230,751.97

0%

FMV ADJUSTMENT (PARK FUND)

RECEIVABLES
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
INTEREST RECEIVABLE (PARK FUND)

0%

0%
0%

RECEIVABLES

0%

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS
DUE TO PARK FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS

0%
0%
0%

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

2,230,751.97

2,230,751.97

0%

TOTAL ASSETS

2,230,751.97

2,230,751.97

0%

LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ACCRUED EXPENSES
ACCRUED INTEREST EXPENSE (PARK FUND)

0%

0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES

0%

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
DUE TO GENERAL FUND FROM PARK FUND

0%

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

0%

0%

FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - PARK FUND

0%

NET INCOME (LOSS)
PARK FUND

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

2,230,751.97

2,230,751.97

2,230,751.97

2,230,751.97

0%

0%

FOOTNOTES:



Sl

= 16°152°0€2°C - - - < = - - - STAUNLIANIAX3
(¥3aNN) ¥3AO IWOODNI TVLOL
- - " ¥ - - - s 5 = S1INAd 3SV3T/ 378VAVd S3LON
- 16150822 ® # = - - - 3 & JNOONI  TV1OL

- - 2 " - - - - = - INJWLSNrav 3nvA L3INYVIN dIv4

- # = - - - & & - - JINOONI LSFYILNI

= 16°'162'0€2' - - 8 & - - - - S334 LOVdINI ¥4¥d 0JIHD 40 ALID
3NODNI

1202 HOMVIN 1202 AMVNYE3d 1202 AMVNNVI 0202 ¥38IN3D3a 0202 ¥ISINIAON

0202 ¥380120

0202 ¥38W31d3S

020z Lsnonv

020z AINr 139an8
1202-020¢

¥VIA FHL 4O %€8 SLNISIU4IY
leoz Tdv

0.¥2 ANN4 - ANNd 334 LOVdINI ¥¥Vd ODIHD 40 ALID
SIUNLIANIIX3 ANV SINNIATY 40 ANVININNS 3AILNDIX3
L1OIM1SIA ¥¥Vd ANV NOILYINOIN VIV ODIHD



ol

16°1G2°0€2°C - - 16°1L52°0€2°C - SIUNLIANIdX3
(43aNN) ¥3IAO0 INODNI TVLOL
E %00 - - - %00 - - SLINAd 3SV31/319VAVd SILON
16°152°0€2°C |%0°0 - = - %00 16°162082°C - JINOONI V1Ol
- %00 - - - %00 : - INJWLSNraY INTVA LINYYIN dIv4
= %00 - - - %00 = - JINOINI LSIILNI
16°162'0€2'2 |%0°0 - - - %00 16°162'0€2'2 - S334 LOVdINI M4vd 0DIHD 40 ALID
JINOONI
AVIA A9 139dNg % alA 139ang }8bpng 139dNng9 % alA 1395ang
4414 0202-6L0C 0202-6L02 0202-6102 Buiureway 120¢-0202 1202-020¢ 1202-0202

AUVIA FHL 40 %€8 SLINISIUdIY
120Z TRIdV

0.¥2 ANNd - ANNd 334 LOVdINI ¥¥Vd ODJIHD 40 ALID
STAUNLIANIdXT ANV SINNIATYH 40 AYVININNS FAILNDIXT
1011810 MdVd ANV NOILVIHO3IY VIUV OJIHD



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
PARK IMPACT FEE FUND - FUND 2480

BALANCE SHEET

APRIL 2021

APRIL 2021

APRIL 2020

Increase (Decrease)

$ Change

% Change

ASSETS

CASH
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY _ (PARK FUND)

311,700.07

260,783.78

50,916.29

20%

SUBTOTAL

311,700.07

260,783.78

50,916.29

20%

FMV ADJUSTMENT (PARK FUND)

RECEIVABLES
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
INTEREST RECEIVABLE (PARK FUND)

26,125.00

26,125.00

0%

0%
0%

RECEIVABLES

26,125.00

26,125.00

0%

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS
DUE TO PARK FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS

0%
0%
0%

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

337,825.07

260,783.78

77,041.29

30%

TOTAL ASSETS

337,825.07

260,783.78

77,041.29

30%

LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ACCRUED EXPENSES
ACCRUED INTEREST EXPENSE (PARK FUND)

0%

0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES

0%

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
DUE TO GENERAL FUND FROM PARK FUND

0%

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

0%

0%

FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - PARK FUND

283,851.62

118,834.67

165,016.95

139%

NET INCOME (LOSS)
PARK FUND

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

53,973.45

337,825.07

51,798.90

170,633.57

2,174.55

167,191.50

4%

98%

FOOTNOTES:



8L

00°005°6 00°0S.Y 16'268'VL - 00°0S.Y 99°'662'¢ 00°'S2£2 00°s2ZL°L (¥8°690°¢) 002°0L SIUNLIANIHX3
(¥3aNN) ¥3A0 INOONI TVLOL
8 - : - 2 = - = = - SLINAd 3SV31/ 379VAVd SI1ON
00°005°6 00°0S.Y 16°268VL - 00°0S.V 99'662°¢ 00°S2€2 00°'S521L (r8'690°¢) 00202 JNOONI TVLOL
= - = E - 3 2 - (P8 7¥v's) - LNIWLSNraY 3NIVA LIMAYIN HIv4
= - 16'2¥9 - = 99726 - - - 00 JINOONI LSIYILNI
00°00S'6 00°0S.'y 00°052'¥L - 00°0S.'% 00'5.€'C 00'6.€£'2 00621 00'5.€'2 000'0Z S334 LOVAINI Y¥vd
JINODNI
L20Z HOYVIN 1202 AMVNYE3d 120z AMVNNYM 0202 ¥38IN303d 020z ¥3SNIAON 0202 §380100 020z ¥3EWNILAIS 0202 LSNONV 0202 AINr 139ang
1202-0202

AV3A JHL 40 %€8 SLINISITULIY
1202 TdV
08+ ANNH - NN 334 LOVdINI M¥vd

SIUNLIANIAXI ANV SINNIAIY 40 AYVININNS FAILNDIXI
1D1¥1SIa M¥Vd ANV NOILYI¥OIY VIV OJIHOD



6l

TR 2A%A 06'86.°LG  S9S S¥'e.6'cS | 00202 SI¥NLIAN3IdX3
(M3ANN) Y3IAO JNODNI TVLOL
5 %00 - 5€6°08 - %00 - - S1INAd 3SV31/379VAVd SILON
SSvLL'T  |%9'€o 06'86.°'LS 00S°L8 v8'vvvslL %€E'9. S'€16'cS | 002°0Z JINOODNI 1ViOL
(r9el9'y) %00 (0Z'1£8) - R 4L %00 (¥8¥¥¥'S) - INIWLSNray InTvA LINUYIN ¥Ivd
(1879¢¢) %/, €81 0L'SS.'C  00S'L - %S S¥E 8z8L¥'c | 00L JINOINI LSTHILNI
006Zl'.  |%E29 00'G/8'6% 000°08 00°000°¢L %' L8 00°000°2S | 000'0Z $334 LOVdINI W¥vd
JINODNI
¥v3IA A9 [139an9 % alA 13sang 1abpng 139an9 % ala 139ang
‘4410 0Z0Z-6L0Z 0Z0Z-6L0Z  0202-6102 Bujureway 1202-0202  1202-020Z | 1L202-020Z

AUVIA IHL 40 %€8 SINISTNHIN
1202 RdV
08¥¢ ANN4 - ANN4 334 LOVdINI MdVd

STANLIANIAXI ANV SINNIATY 40 AMVININNS FAILNDIXT
1OM1SIA M¥Vd ANV NOILVIHOIY VIHV OJIHD



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
OAK WAY PARK FUND - FUND 2495

BALANCE SHEET
APRIL 2021
Increase (Decrease)
APRIL 2021 APRIL 2020 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
CASH
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY _ (OAK WAY) 22,762.64 22,683 79.78 0%
SUBTOTAL 22,762.64 22,683 79.78 0%
FMV ADJUSTMENT (OAK WAY) - - - 0%
RECEIVABLES
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - - - 0%
INTEREST RECEIVABLE (OAK WAY) - - - 0%
RECEIVABLES - - - 0%
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS
-DUE TO OAK WAY PARK FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS - - - 0%
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 22,762.64 22,682.86 79.78 0%
TOTAL ASSETS 22,762.64 22,682.86 79.78 0%
LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - - - 0%
ACCRUED EXPENSES
VOUCHERS PAYABLE ACCRUAL - - - 0%
ACCRUED EXPENSES - - - 0%
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 71,470.12 51,022.30 20,447.82 40%
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 71,470.12 51,022.30 20,447.82 40%
TOTAL LIABILITIES 71,470.12 51,022.30 20,447.82 40%
FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE - OAK WAY 76.59 1,404.90 (1,328.31) -95%
NET INCOME (LOSS)
OAK WAY NET INCOME (LOSS) (48,784.07) (43,175.10) (5,608.97) 13%
TOTAL FUND BALANCE (48,707.48) (41,770.20) (6,937.28) 17%

FOOTNOTES:

20



14

(o1°c0z°9) (6s'129°2) (£9°€96°8) 18009 (vz'ovv9) (LLcL6%s) (08°698°s) (00"8¢¥°g) (1v'626°2) : SIUNLIANILXT
(¥3ANN) ¥3A0 INODNI TVLOL
015029 65°129°L 8579968 6179619 vz ovy'e €6'L6'S 08'698°S 00°8SP'S 1'626°L 9£6'c8 SIUNLIANIAXI ONILVEIHO 1VIOL
v.'568 sTYIET 2T°659°S £8'888 88'ZELl 15'999 vv'Z99 9°0SLe S0'229°C 1202 Jviolsans
- - 9/'885°C = E - - - 9c€zLL 000°€ RETRERE!
16'SEL £6'8L1L 96°L1LZ - 86'G0L 16°S0L 15°€0L 6€'10L 506 005°L ¥ILVM
££°062 66'956'L £€°062 £€°062 99°085 8 £€°062 ¥1°05+°2 £€°062 1$8'9 S30IAY3S 1OVHINOD
- 98'LS - - - - - - < 005 SIN3Y ININAIND3
- = - - = - - 2 5 0oL SITYANYA
6€ 8¢ 1oLl 21'895 16'662 12501 65°¢6l ¥5'891 1€v2e L1'SS2 000 SANNOYD B SIUNLINYLS
S9'9% 8669 - £6'86C = 10°/9¢€ - 14244 02'96€ 0052 S317ddNS dT0H3SNOH
0¥'8€ E z - 1v'0ve - - = = 008'L NLINDHOY
S311ddNS ANV SIOINYIS
9€°/0¢'s 9¢°/0¢'S 9€'/0€'S 9¢'/0¢'S 9¢'/0¢'S 9¢°/0¢€'S 9€'20¢'S 9¢°'/0¢'S 9¢'/0¢'S 689°¢9 S1I43N389 ANV SIRVIVS
STUNLIANIAXI ONILYYIO
- - S6'C 00°L6v°2L - 220 - - - 9£6°'c8 JNOONI  TVLOL
- - E £ E - - - E S INIWLSNray INTvA LINvIN div4
- @ - - - - = % = ¥81'09 NI 434SNYYL ONILYHIHO0
: - S6°C - e z20 - - - = LSIYILNI
- - - 00°.6¥'CL = - - - % esL'se SLNINSSISSY
3INODNI
1202 HOYVYIN 1202 AMVNYE3d 1202 AMVNNYF 0202 ¥39N3D03d  020Z ¥3GWIAON 0202 ¥380100 0202 ¥39W3ILd3S 0202 LSNONV 020z ANr 139ang
1202-0202

AYVIA FHL 40 %€8 SLNISITUdIN
1202 TdV
S§6¥2 ANNL - ANNd MAVd AVM MVO

STUNLIANIJX3 ANV SINNIATY 40 ANVININNS 3AILNDIX3
L1D0¥LSIA M¥Vd ANV NOILVINOIY VINV OJIHD



44

(26°809°s) (or'szisy) (£96°29) (20'v8.2'8Y) - SIHNLIANIAX3

(¥3aNN) ¥3A0 INODNI TVLOL

0S'v2L's |%L08 29'669°69  lzvl8 91'50.'CL %1L's8 ZL0¥'LL | 968 STUNLIANIIXT ONILVHILO TVIOL
oz'ezl's |%9cL ze'€l9'YL 00202 9/°680°¢C %6°06 Zs96e'8L | Lvz‘oz Jviolgns
99'€92'C  |%6'6S Zv'Gl6'L 00€'€ E %E Ll gz'6sg'y | 000°E 21410313
(62'62) %119 1G°900°L 00G'L A %P'G9 9/°086 00G'L Y31YM
26'/G1 %966 6¥'2/6'9  009'9 €99LL %¢E'86 1£0€L'9 | /¥8'9 S301A43S LOVYLINOD
98'LS %00 - - vl 8P %P0l 98'1LG 00§ SIN3Y INININD3
= %00 - - 00°00L %00 = 00l INSITYANYA
6S°GYE'L  |%.8E L6'ZrL L 00S'Y 0S'LL6 %Z LL 05880 | 000'v SANNOYD B SIUNLINYLS
£¥'0ZE %Z'L9 6°0€S L 0052 80'6¥9 %0'v. Z6'068'L 005'2 $317ddNS T0HISNOH
(L2°06€) %G'Z0L 5GPl 008'L L1'GYE %808 £8VSY'L 008'L NLINIIYOY

S317ddNS ANV SADIAYITS

0g'150C  |%e'es 0£°220°'LS  12Z°1L9 ov'sLo‘olL %¢g°€8 09°€20‘cS | 689°c9 S1I43IN39 ANV SAINVYIVS

STUNLIANIIXT ONILVHILO

£5°591 %096 250252  vov'ee 09'682°L9 %0°.2 50'9892Z | 9¢6°c8 JINOONI V1Ol
- %00 = = - %00 - = INIWLSNray INTVA LINAVIN ¥V
- %00 = . 00'¥8L'09 %00 - #8109 NI ¥34SNVHL ONILYYIdO
(2261) %861 Zv'65 00¢ - %00 G9'6¢ 2 LSTYILNI
0£'G8l %0°.6 oL'Lob'ze  val'se 09'G0L'L %E'GB ov'ov9'Ze | 2sL'se SININSSISSY

JINODNI

dVIA A [13D9ANg % alA 139dng 18bpng 139dNg % adlA 139dng
‘441 0202¢-6L0C 0c¢02Z-6L02 0C02-61L02 Buiureway 1202-0202 1202-020¢ 1202-020¢2

¥VIA IHL 4O %€8 SINISTUL3IN
120T TRIdV
§67C ANN4d - ANNd MYVd AVM MVO

STANLIANILXT ANV SINNIATY 40 AMVINIANS IAILNDIXT
1O 1SIa M¥Vd ANV NOILYIHO3IY VINV OJIHD



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
PETERSON PARK FUND - FUND 2497
BALANCE SHEET

APRIL 2021
Increase (Decrease)
APRIL 2021 APRIL 2020 $ Change % Change

ASSETS

CASH

CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY  (PETERSON PARK) 41,437.03 41,595.77 (158.74) 0.0%

SUBTOTAL 41,437.03 41,595.77 (158.74) 0.0%

FMV ADJUSTMENT (PETERSON PARK) - - - 0.0%

RECEIVABLES

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - - - 0.0%

INTEREST RECEIVABLE (PETERSON PARK) - - - 0.0%

RECEIVABLES - - - 0.0%

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS

DUE TO PETERSON PARK FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS - - - 0.0%
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 41,437.03 41,595.77 (158.74) -0.4%

PREPAID EXPENSES - - - 0.0%
TOTAL ASSETS 41,437.03 41,595.77 (158.74) -0.4%
LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - - - 0.0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES

VOUCHERS PAYABLE ACCRUAL - - - 0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES - - - 0%

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS FROM PETERSON PARK FUND 55,811.00 32,783.00 23,028.00 70.2%
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 55,811.00 32,783.00 23,028.00 70.2%
TOTAL LIABILITIES 55,811.00 32,783.00 23,028.00 70.2%
FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - PETERSON PARK 140.59 1,012.75 (872.16) -86.1%

NET INCOME (LOSS)

PETERSON PARK NET INCOME (LOSS) (14,514.56) (10,054.49) (4,460.07) 44.4%
TOTAL FUND BALANCE (14,373.97) (9,041.74) (5,332.23) 59.0%

FOOTNOTES:

23



ve

(06°218°¢) (z6'182°9) (zg'6€6°¢) 68°'cLL'6l (s5'0959) (62°156°S) (18vev'e) (w¥212°LL) (98°825°2) = SFANLIANIJX3
(¥3aNN) ¥3AO0 IWOODNI TVLOL
06°L18°¢ 26°182'S 62'5v6°C 90°0LY'E §5°095°9 69°156'S 18'vey'e vLLELL 98'8.S°L €5.°99 STAUNLIANIIX3 ONILVYIHO
ve'Lov 98'L.8°} €C'S¢eS - 6°0SL°C £9'LYSe SL'vi 8€°208°L 08'89L'y ze8'se avioligans
L9z - [4: k4 £ [4{R42 [4: 248 SL'vi SSvi 88°¢CL 0oe RIETRERE]
§8¢ee 61°502 19°20S - §5°229C 29°00¢°C - 80°2ve’S 95°ZL0'e 000°ZL d3LYM
# 19°999°L - - - 7 “ SL0SY‘C - 4184 S3DIAYIS LOVYLINOD
- - - % & - - - - - S700L TIVINS
- 8 & - - - - # ® - SIN3Y ININdIND3
# - - - - 8 # # - - SITYANYA
(4414 - - 2 # 61°L2¢2 - - 9g'EVL’lL 00S‘2 SANNOYD B STINLINYLS
- # . = - - - % # = S317ddNS A10HISNOH
® = - - {3414 % # % = 0se'l FNLINDIYDY
S317ddNS ANV S3DIANE3S
90°0L¥'E 90°0LY'E 90°0LY'E 90'0LY'E 90'0L¥'E 90°0LY'E 90°0L¥'e 90°0LY'e 90'0LY'E 1z6'oy S1Id3N3g ANV SINVIVS
STAUNLIANIIX3 ONILVHILO
- " 'S S6°€8L°EC - (4] B = * €52°99 FNOODNI viOoL
B = - - - - . - - - LINIWLSNrav 3nTvA LINYVIN ¥IV4
- - - - # o - - - €92've NI 434SNVYL ONILYYIdO
- - 'S & = 0%'0 - - # 8 L1STUILNI
- Gl = s6'e8l'ez - - 2 = = o6v'zy SLN3SSISSY
3INODNI
1202 HOYVIN 1202 AMVN¥E3d 1202 AMVNNVIE 0202 ¥3EIN3D3A 020z ¥IEWIAON  020Z ¥3901D0 020z §39WILdIS  020C LSNONV 020z AINC 139ang
1202-0202

¥VIA FHL 4O %€8 SLNISIUdIY
1202 Tddv

L6¥Z ANNd - ANNd M¥Vd NOS¥313d
STUNLIANIHXI ANV SINNIAIY 40 AVVININNS FAILNDIXI
LORILSIA ¥¥Vd ANV NOILYINOIY VIV OJIHO



G¢

(20°09t‘v) (6v"¥s0'0L) (00Z2°22) (95°¥1LS‘VL) e SIHUNLIANIdX3
(¥3aNN) ¥3A0 INODNI TVLOL
Lvev'y | %6'8L 68°98¢°LS 06069 00°Zv6°'0L  |%9°'€8 00°L18'6S | €52°99 STUNLIANILXI ONILVHILO
1590l |%2'2L 68°'¢09'8l  0S.‘sZ 09'LZLY %08 ovoLLLz | zes‘se Jviolgans
20l %€ 'GP Z0'9¢l 00¢ 96291 %/ GY ¥0'LEL 00¢ 21419313
cocer'lt (%29l €¥'066'ZL  000°LL ¥5°929'c %S ¥8 or'e/e'vL | 000°LL Y3LYM
GL'GZL %866 12266'€ 000V 85°¥9 %586 riLL'y | 28L'y S30IAYIS LIVYINOD
- %00 - - - %00 = S S700L TIYINS
= %00 - - : %00 = - SINTY INFNINDI
- %00 - 00l . %00 - - INSITYANVA
0£¥€0'L |%6'8L 6SClY 00S'c 11266 %€E°09 69°/05°L 00S'C SANNOYY B SIYNLINYLS
- %00 - 5 = %00 - - $311ddNS QT10HISNOH
L0'€ZS %895 8G°160'L 0s8'L LW'6.Z %168 65 ¥.G'L 058°L NLINDIYOY
S317ddNS ANV S3ADINYIS
09°2Le'L |%Ee8 00°¢8.°2¢ OvE‘6e oy 0z8‘s %g"¢8 09°00L‘vE | LZ6'OF S1I43IN39 ANV SINVIVS
STUNLIANILXI ONILVHIHO
(96°¢) %96 ovzee'Ly  068°Ch 0L°0e5°'sZ  [%6°L9 ¥r'962°'Ly | £62°99 JINODNI V1Ol
s %00 : - - %00 2 - INFWLSNIay INTVA LINUYIN ¥Iv4
- %00 - - 00€92'v2  |%0°0 - £92've NI 434SNVYL ONILYYIdO
(96°6¢) %¥ /2 05601 00t ® %00 ¥s'€L - L1SFYIINI
- %06 06°22¢'Ly 06V'CH 0L29Z'L %06 06°22¢'Ly | o6¥'CH SININSSISSY
JINODNI
¥V3IA AS [L39ang % alA 13sang jebpng  [139aNg9 % dalA 139ang
‘4410 020Z-6L0Z 0Z0Z-6L0Z  0Z02-610Z Bulurewsy | 120z-0202 1202-0202 | L20Z-0202

AVIA IHL 40 %€8 SLNISTHLIY
1202 TRdV

L6¥Z ANN4 - ANNd MYVd NOS¥313d
STANLIANIAXT ANV SINNIATY 40 AMVINIANS 3AILNDIXT
1OIH1SIa M¥Vd ANV NOILYIHO3IY VINV ODIHD



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BARONI PARK FUND - FUND 2498
BALANCE SHEET

APRIL 2021
Increase (Decrease)
APRIL 2021 APRIL 2020 $ Change % Change

ASSETS

CASH

CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY _ (BARONI PARK) 160,316.71 151,235.41 9,081.30 6%

SUBTOTAL 160,316.71 1561,235.41 9,081.30 6%

FMV ADJUSTMENT (BARONI PARK) - - - 0%

RECEIVABLES

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - - - 0%

INTEREST RECEIVABLE (BARONI PARK) - - - 0%

RECEIVABLES - - - 0%

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS

DUE TO BARONI PARK FUND FROM OTHER FUNDS - - - 0%
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 160,316.71 161,235.41 9,081.30 6%

PREPAID EXPENSES - - - 0%
TOTAL ASSETS 160,316.71 161,235.41 9,081.30 6%
LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - - - 0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES

VOUCHERS PAYABLE ACCRUAL - - - 0%

ACCRUED EXPENSES - - - 0%

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS FROM BARONI PARK FUND 66,689.51 51,022.30 15,667.21 31%
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 66,689.51 51,022.30 15,667.21 31%
TOTAL LIABILITIES 66,689.51 51,022.30 15,667.21 31%
FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE - BARONI PARK 77,530.64 63,352.73 14,177.91 22%

NET INCOME (LOSS)

BARONI PARK NET INCOME (LOSS) 16,096.56 18,244.43 (2,147.87) -12%
TOTAL FUND BALANCE 93,627.20 81,597.16 12,030.04 15%

FOOTNOTES:

26



x4

(65°888°S) (o1'180°2) (66°5€¥°) 98°LL0°SY (92'5009) (19°15¢%9) (zz'22s%9) (z1's65°6) (62°226°6) 00€‘S SIUNLIANIIXT
(¥3aNN) ¥3A0 INODNI TVLOL
65°888°S 0L'180°L £9'619°S 9€°20¢°S 92'500°9 25099 221259 Z1'S65°6 69'99¢°8 689°08 SIUNLIONILX3 ONILVHIHO 1VLIOL
€188 vLIELLL 12°21E - 01'869 96°L62°1 98'612Z°L 9.°.8Z% £€°650°C 000°ZL vioLans
- - - - - - - 8 - 00z 01410313
9L'28¢ L0°201 zeie - 9’ LIy 62'920°L 91'¢86 8L'€L8Y 6Z'¢Y6‘L 00004 ¥ILYM
- 19'999°L ) - - - - SL0S¥‘T B 00L'y S30IAY3S 1OVHINOI
- - - - . = 2 = - - SIN3Y INIWNJIND3
- - - - - - - - - 0oL INSITYANVA
L'S6l - - 8 16'1L6 19'122 0L9¢2 £8'¢92 $0°'9LL‘L 005°L SANNOYY B SFUNLONYLS
- - - - - - 2 - - = $311ddNS GT10HISNOH
- - - - L0'S61 s - - - 00L°L NLINDIYIY
S311ddNS ANV SIDIANIS
9€'20¢°s 9¢°20¢°s 9€°208°s 9¢°20g°S 9€°20¢'S 9€°20¢‘s 9¢°20¢°s 9£°20¢°s 9£°20¢°s 689°¢c9 SLI43N3E ANV SAINVYIVS
SIUNLIANIJXI ONILYYIJO
- - ¥9°€8L 22'58¢°8Y = WETTA - - (09'095°1) 686'S8 JNOODNI  TV1OL
= - - - - = = - (09°0951) - LNIWLSNray 3NTvA LIAVIN H1v4
- - - : & - - - - 5 NI Y34SNVYL ONILYYIAO
- - ¥9€81 - - (WNI-r4 - 5 2 0o¢ 1SIHAINI
@ = - zz's8e'sy - Z 2 - - 689'G8 SININSSISSY
3NOONI
L20Z HOYVIN 1202 AMVNYE3d 1202 AMVNNVF  0Z0Z ¥38IN3D3d 0202 ¥IFWIAON 0202 ¥390LD00 0202 ¥IENTLAAS 0202 LSNONV 0202 AINF 139ang
L2oz-0z02

9v8ESL9Y8’L

¥V3IA JHL 4O %E€8 SLNISIU4IN
1202 TRdV
8672 NN - NN M¥Vd INONVE

STUNLIANIAX3 ANV SINNIAIY 40 ANVININNS FAILNDIXT
LOI¥1SIA ¥¥Vd ANV NOLLVINOIY VIYV OJIHD



8¢

86¥200 z9ce
86%200 L9zT
86¥200 81T
86¥200 00ZC
86¥200 9€1Z
86¥200 €clc
86200 060C
86%200 0+0C

MO MOMOHOMmOHOM

€ 86¥200 001

86¥200 1060
86%200 2106
86%200 0106
86¥200 8006

- - -

3]9]3p Jou Op - SHUI| JUNOIIY

MO3HO

(L8'2v172) €vvbz'8L 0009 95°960°9L | 00€‘S SIUNLIANIdX3

(¥3aNN) ¥3A0 IWOODNI TVLOL

SV'L9.T  |%L'18 90'826'c9  LZZ'8L ov'sy8vlL  [%lZ8 15'689°99 | 68908 STUNLIANIAXI ONILV¥IHO 1VIOL
SLOLL %6°SL 9.°606CL  000°ZL 00°¢ETy %108 16'519°¢L | 000°ZL vioLians
. %00 E 002 00002 %00 - 002 RIETRERE]
(05'682)  |%80L 88'€80°.  000°0} 29'502'S %629 8€'¥6.'9 | 000'0L REINZ)
€15zl %¥ L6 62'266'Sc  00L'v - %001 iy | 0oLy S30IAY3S LOVYINOD
o %00 - - - %00 - - SINTY LNINdIND3I
2 %00 - 00l 00°001 %00 - 00l INSITYANYA
55566 %168 ve'sEe’l  00S'L - %¥'SSL 6v’LEe’z | 00S'L SANNOY 8 STYNLONYLS
- %00 - - - %00 - - $317ddNS GTOHISNOH
(e0'tgl)  |%6vv S9'€6Y 00L'L 8c°/2. %6°EE z9zlE 00L°‘L NLINDIOY

S317ddNS ANV S30IAN3S

02150 |%¢c'es 0£220°LS  L2Z°19 0v'sL9°0L  |%e€8 09°'€0'sS | 689°c9 S1I43N39 ANV STRVIVS

SIUNLIANIAXI ONILVHILO

85°€1L9 %9°L6 6v'zLL'28 lZz'v8 81°20L° %E 96 2098228 | 686°<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>